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To,

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza,
Plot no. C/1, G Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex
Bandra (E),Mumbai-40005 1

SUB.: Submlssion of Annual Report

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above captioned subject and pursuant to regulation
34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, we hereby submit the soft copy of the Annual Report for the
financial year 2016-17 duly approved and adopted by the shareholders of
the company as per tJre provisions of the companies Act, 2or3, at the 10ft
Annual general meeting held on 2lst September, 2017.

Kindly take the above information on your record.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
FoT, SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIMITED

MEHTA
Managing Director
(DIN: O19589841

205,Pittclcyc8umbo,il.MqdhurcmCnemo,GheekontqAhmedghgd.$l.Guiorg',lndio.T:+9l.79.25526335,25626384Fax+9l-/9.25525535E:
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(CIN
 

NOTICE is hereby given that t

SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIMITED

registered office 205, Pittalay

380001, Gujarat at 11.30 a.m. 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and ad

a) the audited Standal

ended March 31, 2

thereon; and  

b) the audited Consol

year ended March 3

2. To appoint a Director in pl

by rotation and being eligib

3. To ratify the appointment o

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS   

 

4. To appoint Mr. Jitendrak

Director of the Company.

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant t

provisions, if any, of the Co

Schedule IV to the said Act, 

(Listing Obligations and Disc

Dhanjibhai Patel (Din: 07369

Company under the category 

upto the date of this Annual

received a notice in writing un

a candidate for the office of th

Independent Director of the C

consecutive years. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

authorised to sign the form D

Companies and intimate to 

necessary in this regard.” 

 

5. Ratification of Remunera

pass with or without 

resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 

read with the Companies (
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NOTICE 

CIN: L29253GJ2007PLC050007) 

at the 10th (Tenth) Annual General Meeting of th

TED will be held on Thursday, 21st Septem

laya Bumba, Nr. Madhuram Cinema, Ghee Ka

 to transact the following businesses:  

 

 adopt  

dalone Financial Statement of the Company fo

, 2017 and the reports of the Board of Direc

solidated Financial Statement of the Compan

h 31, 2017 and the reports of the Auditors there

 place of Mr. Jayeshkumar A Mehta (DIN: 0215

igible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

t of M/s. Piyush J Shah & Co., Statutory Auditors

rakumar Dhanjibhai Patel (Din: 07369309) a

. 

nt to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 an

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made

ct, Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchan

isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, M

369309) who was appointed as an Additiona

ry of Independent director w.e.f. 27.02.2017 an

ual General Meeting and in respect of whom 

 under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 

f the Director of the Company, be and is hereb

e Company not liable to retire by rotation for a

AT the Board of Directors of the Company b

 DIR-12 and make arrangement to file the sam

to Stock Exchange(s) and to take such other 

eration of Cost Auditor of the Company and

t modification, the following resolution 

nt to the provisions of Section 148 of the Co

s (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, includi

Annual Report 16-17 

f the Shareholders of 

ember, 2017 at the 

 Kanta, Ahmedabad-

 for the financial year 

irectors and Auditors 

any for the financial 

ereon. 

2156140) who retires 

itors of the Company. 

) as an Independent 

 and other applicable 

de there under and 

ange Board of India 

5, Mr. Jitendrakumar 

onal Director of the 

 and who holds office 

m the Company has 

13 to propose him as 

reby appointed as an 

or a period of five (5) 

y be and are hereby 

ame with Registrar of 

her steps as may be 

and to consider and 

on as an ordinary 

Companies Act 2013 

luding any statutory 



 

 

modification(s) or re enactme

Cost Accountants, Ahmedaba

conduct the audit of the Cos

March, 2018 be paid the remu

expenses incurred by them du

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

authorised to take such steps 

resolution.”                    

Regd Office:                             

205, PITTALAYA BUMBA,   

NR MADHURAM CINEMA, GHE

 AHMEDABAD-01, GUJARAT    

 

Date: 17/07/2017                   

Place: Ahmedabad 

                                                 

Notes:- 

1. A member entitled to 

proxies to attend and 

proxies need not be 

proxies in order to be e

not less than 48 hours 

proxy on behalf of me

not more than 10% of

holding more 10%, of

and such person shall n

 

2. The statement pursuan

details relating to the b

 

3. Electronic copy of the 

whose email IDs are 

communication purpos

same. Members may 

Annual Report for 2

www.sdalloys.com.  

  

4. Corporate members in

Meeting are requested

copy of the Board res

authorizing them to att
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ment thereof, for the time being in force, M/s 

bad, the Cost Auditor appointed by the Boa

Cost Records of the Company for the financia

muneration of Rs.33,000/- plus applicable taxes

 during the course of Audit. 

AT the Board of Directors of the Company b

ps and actions as may be necessary for implem

                                              By Order of the Bo

For, SAGARDEEP A

GHEE KANTA,                                    

T         

                                                                           S

Chairman & 

                                                                    

                                                            

to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to

nd vote on a poll instead of himself / herself

be a member of the company. Duly comple

e effective must be reached the registered offic

urs before the scheduled time of the meeting. A

 members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding

 of the total share capital of the Company, pro

 of the total share capital may appoint a singl

all not act as proxy for any other shareholder.  

uant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 20

e business to be transected at the meeting, is a

he Annual Report for FY 2016-17 is being sent t

re registered with the Company/Depository 

rpose unless any member has requested for a P

ay also note that the Notice of Annual Gen

r 2016-17 will also be available on the Co

rs intending to send their authorised representa

ted to ensure that the authorised representative

resolution, Power of Attorney or such other va

 attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting

Annual Report 16-17 

/s Soni & Associates, 

oard of Directors, to 

cial year ending 31st 

es and out of pocket 

y be and are hereby 

lementing the above 

 

 

 Board of Directors 

P ALLOYS LIMITED 

 

Satishkumar Mehta      

 & Managing Director 

         (DIN: 01958984) 

                         

d to appoint a proxy/ 

rself and such proxy / 

pleted instrument of 

ffice of the Company 

A person can act as 

ing in the aggregate 

, provided a member 

ngle person as proxy 

 

, 2013, which sets out 

is annexed hereto. 

nt to all the members 

ry Participants(s) for 

a Physical copy of the 

eneral Meeting and 

 Company’s website 

ntative to attend the 

tive carries a certified 

r valid authorizations, 

ing. 



 

 

5. The Register of Mem

closed from Thursday, 

days inclusive). 

 

6. Members/ Proxies are 

copies of their annual re

 

7. Brief resume of Directo

nature of their experti

they hold directorship

Committees as stipula

are provided in the ann

 

8. Members who hold the

change of address or 

they are maintaining th

 

9. To prevent fraudulent 

and notify the Compa

member as soon as p

accounts dormant for 

concerned Depository 

 

10. The Company is having

the option of dealing a

ISIN of the equity share

 

11. The Securities and Exc

Permanent Account 

Members holding shar

PAN to their Depositor

 

12.  As per Notification iss

with reference to the

Companies covered 

Regulations, 2009 will 

is available in SME Equ

as it is a SME Compa

Stock Exchange of Indi

to its shareholders. 

 

13. Members are requeste

addresses, to the Com

Intime (India) Private L

400 083, E-mail: r

Members whose share

respective depository p
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embers and Share Transfer Books of the Com

ay, 14th September, 2017 to Thursday, 21st Sept

re requested to bring their attendance slip duly

al report.  

rectors including those proposed to be appoint

ertise in specific functional areas, names of Co

hips and memberships / chairmanships/ chairm

ulated under Listing Obligation and Disclosure

annexure to the notice calling Annual General M

 the shares in the dematerialized form are requ

or bank mandates to their Depositories Partic

g their demat accounts.      

nt transactions, Members are advised to exerc

pany/ Registrar of any change in the address

s possible. Members are also advised not to 

for long. Periodic statement of holding should 

ry Participant and holdings should be verified.  

ing agreements with NSDL and CDSL to enable

g and holding the shares of the Company in el

ares of the Company is INE976T01013. 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated 

t Number (PAN) by every participant in 

hares in electronic form are, therefore, reques

itory Participants with whom they are maintainin

 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 1

the Companies (Management and Administra

d under Chapter XB and Chapter XC as 

ill be exempted from e-voting provisions. Also,

Equity Listing Agreement. Company is covered

pany and listed on NSE Emerge- the SME pla

ndia Limited. Therefore Company is not providi

ested to address all correspondence, includin

ompany or to the Registrar and Share Transfe

e Limited,  C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli

rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in; Website ww

areholding is in electronic mode are requested

ry participants for effecting change of address. 

Annual Report 16-17 

Company will remain 

eptember, 2017 (both 

uly filled in long with 

inted / re-appointed, 

 Companies in which 

airmanships of Board 

ure Regulations 2015 

l Meeting.            

quested to notify any 

rticipants with whom 

xercise due diligence 

ress or demise of any 

to leave their demat 

uld be obtained from 

d.        

ble Members to have 

 electronic form. The 

ed the submission of 

in securities market. 

uested to submit the 

ining their accounts. 

d 19th of March, 2015 

stration) Rules, 2014, 

as per SEBI (ICDR) 

lso, no such provision 

red under Chapter XB 

 platform of National 

iding e-voting facility 

ding change in their 

sfer Agent, M/s. Link 

roli (West), Mumbai – 

www.linkintime.co.in. 

ted to approach their 

 



 

 

14.  The Shareholders are 

and are requested to n

separate letter withou

directly to the Compan

 

15. All documents referred

for inspection by the

working days, except S

General Meeting. 

 

16.  Members desirous of 

General Meeting, are re

so as to enable the Com

 

17. Notice of this Annual

along with Directors’ R

Company -www.sdalloy

 

18. As a part of “Green Init

has permitted the com

Meeting, Balance She

Report etc. to the mem

 

19.  Pursuant to the prohi

read with Secretarial S

Company Secretaries o

 

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTOR

10th ANNUAL GENERAL MEE

 

(In pursuance of Regulation 

Obligations and Disclosure Re

 

Name of Director  Jiten

DIN 0736

Date of Birth  08/0

Date of Appointment  23/0

Relationship Between  

Directors  inter se  

Nil 

Expertise in Specific 

functional area 

Expe

meta

years

Qualification M.C

Other Board 

Membership* 

Nil 
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re requested to update the Contact address a

to notify immediately any change in their addre

hout clubbing it with any other request, for 

pany’s Share Transfer Agent. 

rred to in the accompanying notice and the St

the members at the Registered Office of the

pt Saturdays, during business hours upto the d

of getting any information on the Annual Accou

re requested to write to the Company at least 1

Company to keep the information ready. 

ual General Meeting, Audited Financial Statem

rs’ Report and Auditors’ Report are available on 

lloys.com. 

 Initiative in the Corporate Governance”, the Min

companies to serve the documents, namely, 

heet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Auditors’ 

embers through e-mail.  

rohibition imposed vide Section 118 of the Com

l Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued 

s of India, no gifts/coupons shall be distributed

OR SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTM

EETING OF THE COMPANY 

n 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Boar

Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

itendrakumar Dhanjibhai Patel  Jayeshkum

7369309 02156140 

8/07/1982 03/08/1979

3/02/2017 05/05/2008

 Son of Asam

Mehta; Brot

Satishkumar 

Harish A Me

xpertise and wide knowledge in 

etal industry of more than 8 

ears 

Sales & Mar

.Com HSC 

 Nil 

Annual Report 16-17 

s and e-mail address 

ddress, exclusively on 

for quicker attention 

 Statement are open 

the Company on all 

e date of the Annual 

counts, at the Annual 

t 10 days in advance, 

tements for 2016-17 

on the website of the 

Ministry of Corporate 

ly, Notice of General 

rs’ Report, Directors’ 

Companies Act, 2013 

ed by the Institute of 

ted at the Meeting. 

TMENT AT THE 

oard of India (Listing 

mar Mehta 

79 

08 

samal 

rother 

ar A Mehta 

Mehta 

arketing 



 

 

Committee 

Membership in other 

public companies 

Nil 

Number of Shares 

held in the Company  

Nil 

 

*Pvt. Companies excluded  

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PU

 

Item No. 4  

 

Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhanjibha

category of Independent Direc

Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Jite

ensuing Annual General Meeti

to propose him as a candida

requisite deposit of Rs. 1,00

declarations submitted by Mr

to his independence as spe

Regulation 16 of the SEBI (L

2015. Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhan

 

The period of office of M

determination by retirement 

Companies Act, 2013 and the 

 

Brief profile of Mr. Jitendrakum

Regulations is forming part 

disqualified from being appoi

Act, 2013. 

 

The Board recommends passin

 

None of the Director of th

concerned or interested in this

 

Item No. 5 

The Board at its meeting h

Committee, has appointed M/

Auditor to conduct the audit 

on a remuneration of Rs.33,0

expanses and conveyance. 

 

In accordance with the provis

Companies (Audit and Auditors

to the Cost Auditor is required

recommends the aforesaid res
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 Nil 

 1751500 equ

 

T PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPAN

hai Patel was appointed as an additional d

irector of the Company w.e.f 23.02.2017. Under

Jitendrakumar Dhanjibhai Patel holds his office

eeting. Due notice under section 160 of the Act

idate for the office of Director of the Compa

,00,000. The Board is also of the opinion th

Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhanjibhai Patel, he fulfills t

specified in Section 149(6) of the Companie

I (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirem

anjibhai Patel does not hold any equity share o

 Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhanjibhai Patel shall 

nt of Directors by rotation, in terms of Sectio

he relevant rules made thereunder. 

kumar Dhanjibhai Patel in terms of Regulation 3

art of this notice. Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhanji

pointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 

ssing of the resolution as set out in Item No. 4 o

 the Company except Mr. Jitendrakumar D

this resolution. 

 held on 17th July, 2017 on the recomme

 M/s Soni & Associates, Cost Accountant, Ahme

it of cost records of the Company for the fina

,000/- (excluding Taxes) plus reimbursement

visions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2

itors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration as mention

ired to be ratified by the shareholders of the Co

 resolution for approval of the members. 

Annual Report 16-17 

 equity shares  

ANIES ACT, 2013 

l director under the 

der section 161 of the 

fice upto the date of 

Act has been received 

pany along with the 

 that based on the 

ls the criteria relating 

anies Act, 2013 and 

rements) Regulations 

re of the Company.  

ll not be liable to 

ction 149 (13) of the 

n 36 (3) of the Listing 

anjibhai Patel is not 

64 of the Companies 

 4 of this Notice. 

r Dhanjibhai Patel is  

mendation of Audit 

medabad as the Cost 

inancial year 2017-18 

ent of out of pocket 

t, 2013 read with the 

ioned above, payable 

 Company. The Board 



 

 

None of the Directors of the 

their relatives are concerned o

  Regd Office:                           

 205, PITTALAYA BUMBA,        

NR MADHURAM CINEMA, GHE

AHMEDABAD-01, GUJARAT     

 

Date: 17/07/2017 

Place: Ahmedabad                   
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he Company, the key managerial personnel o

d or interested in the aforesaid resolution.         

                                              By Order of the Bo

                                               For, SAGARDEEP 

GHEE KANTA,                                    

          

S

                                                       Chairman & M
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l of the Company or 

         

 

 Board of Directors 

EP ALLOYS LIMITED 

 

Satishkumar Mehta      

& Managing Director 

         (DIN: 01958984) 

                         



 

 

D
 

Dear Members,  

 

Your Directors take pleasure

Financial Statements of your C

 

1. Financial Results  
During the year under review

lakhs and achieved Net Profit

profit earned during the curre

directors are hopeful about th

years. The financial highlights 

Particulars for the year end

Net revenue from Operations

Profit Before Depreciation an

Less: Depreciation  

Profit Before Tax 

Less: Provision for Taxation 

tax) 

Profit After Tax 

EPS (Basic) 

EPS (Diluted) 

 

2. Dividend 
Your Director feel that it is p

growth of the Company and t

March 31, 2017.   

      

3. Transfer of Unclaimed Div
Since there was no unpaid/

Companies Act, 2013 do not a

 

4. Change in the nature of bu
During the year, there is no ch

 

5. Reserves 
During the year under review, 

 

6. Subsidiary, Joint Ventures
The Company has one wholly

Private Limited.  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

ure in presenting the 10th Annual Report al

Company for the financial year ended 31st Ma

iew, your Company has achieved a total net 

fit after Tax (NP) of Rs.27.16 lakhs. There is de

urrent year in comparison to that of previous 

t the performance to be improved of the Comp

ts for the year 2016-17 are as under:   

(Standalone) (A

nded                              March 31, 2017 

ons  7252.79 

 and Tax 84.39 

39.50 

44.89 

on (including deferred 17.73 

27.16 

0.25 

0.25 

s prudent to plough back the profits of the C

d therefore do not recommend any dividend f

ividend to Investor Education and Prote
aid/unclaimed dividend, the provision of Se

t apply.       

f business, if any- 
 change in the nature of business of the Compa

w, the Company has not transferred any amoun

res and Associate Companies   
olly owned Indian Subsidiary company i.e. Sag

Annual Report 16-17 

along with Audited 

March, 2017. 

et sale of Rs.7252.79 

 decrease in sale and 

us year however your 

mpany in the coming 

(Amount in Rs. lakh)  

March 31, 2016 

12729.37 

125.,42 

41.26 

84.15 

44.39 

39.75 

0.47 

0.47 

 Company for future 

d for the year ended 

tection Fund 
Section 125 of the 

pany.   

ount to reserve.  

Sagardeep Engineers 



 

 

7. Consolidated Financial Sta
The Financial Statement of the

compliance with the applica

prescribed by Securities and E

and Disclosure Requirement

Regulation). The Consolidated

audited financial statement o

Directors. Pursuant to the pro

the Company, the Consolidate

Auditors report thereon form 

above are also available on the

www.sdalloys.com  

 

8. Public Deposit 
The Company has not accep

provisions of Section 73 of the

(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,

for furnishing the details of de

not applicable. 

 

9. Particulars of loan, Guaran
During the year, the Company

connection with the loan to a

hence no particulars of the lo

Section 186 of the Companies 

 

10. Extract of the annual retu
The extract of the Annual Ret

with Rule 12 of the Companie

Annexure A and is attached to

 

11.  Directors& Key Managem
I. Composition of Board & B

The Board of Directors of the

Executive and Independent Di

5(Five) Directors, out of which 

Directors that includes one W

Director.  

 

The Board of Directors dul

10/10/2016, 12/11/2016, 30/1

category and attendance of e

Number of other Directorshi

Director in various companies 
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Statement 
f the Company for the Financial year 2016-1

licable provisions of the Act, Accounting S

nd Exchange Board of India (SEBI) under SEBI (L

ents) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred

ted Financial Statement has been prepared o

nt of the Company as approved by their re

provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the Financ

ated Financial Statements along with all releva

rm part of this Annual Report. The Financial Sta

n the website of the Company and can be accesse

cepted or renewed any amount falling withi

f the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read wi

Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Henc

 deposits which are not in compliance with Cha

rantees or Investment made under Sectio
pany has not given any loan, guarantee or pro

o any other body corporate or person or mad

 loans, guarantees or investments falling unde

nies Act, 2013 are provided by the Board. 

eturn 
Return in Form-9 pursuant to the provisions o

nies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2

d to the report. 

gement Personnel 
 Board Meetings  

 the Company has an optimum combination 

 Directors.  As on the date of this report, the B

hich 2 are Executive Directors and 3 are non-exec

ne Woman Director. The Chairman of the Boa

duly met 7 times on 25/04/2016, 12/05/2

0/12/2016 and 23/02/2017 during the year. 

of each Director at the Board and Annual Gene

rship and Chairmanship / Membership of Co

nies is as follows:- 

Annual Report 16-17 

17 are prepared in 

ng Standards and as 

I (Listing Obligations 

rred to as the SEBI 

 on the basis of the 

r respective Board of 

nancial Statements of 

evant documents and 

 Statements as stated 

essed at the web link 

ithin the purview of 

 with the Companies 

nce, the requirement 

hapter V of the Act is 

ction 186  
r provided security in 

ade any investments 

under the provisions of 

ns of Section 92 read 

s, 2014 is furnished in 

on of Executive, Non 

he Board comprises of 

xecutive Independent 

oard is an executive 

5/2016, 13/08/2016, 

ar. The Composition, 

General Meeting and 

 Committee of each 



 

 

Name of Director  Designa

Mr. Satishkumar A 

Mehta  

Chairman 

Managing

Mr. Jayeshkumar A 

Mehta  

Whole Ti

Director 

Mr. Asamal S 

Mehta* 

Whole Ti

Director 

Mr. Harish A 

Mehta* 

Whole Ti

Director 

Mr. Hemang M 

Panchal*  

Non-Exe

Director 

Mr. Hemendra B 

Patel 

Non-Exe

Director 

Mr. Nileshkumar D 

Patel#  

Non-Exe

Director 

Mrs. Vinita P 

Maheshwari   

Non-Exe

Director 

Mr. Jitendra Patel** Non-Exe

Director 

*ceased to be director w.e.f 17

# ceased to be director w.e.f 2

** appointed as a director w.e.

  

II. APPOINTMENT: 

 

Appointment of Mr. Jiten

Company: 

 

During the year under revi

161(1) of the Companies A

was appointed as Additiona

Meeting held on 23rd Februa

 

The relevant details includ

separately in the Notice ca
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nation  Category No of 

Board 

Meetings 

held 

during the 

year  

 

No

Bo

Me

att

du

the

rman & 

ging Director 

Promoter 7 4 

e Time 

tor  

Promoter 7 5 

e Time 

tor  

Promoter 7 7 

e Time 

tor  

Promoter 7 4 

Executive 

tor  

Independent 7 1 

Executive 

tor  

Independent 7 1 

Executive 

tor  

Independent 7 2 

Executive 

tor  

Independent 7 5 

Executive 

tor  

Independent 7 - 

 17.07.2017 

.f 20.12.2016 

.e.f 23.02.2017 

itendrakumar Dhanjibhai Patel as an addition

r review, in accordance with the provisions of S

es Act, 2013 Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhanjibhai Pate

tional Director by the Board of Directors of the

bruary, 2017. 

luding profile of Mr. Jitendrakumar Dhanjibha

 calling the 10th Annual General Meeting of the 
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No of 

Board 

Meetings 

attended 

during 

the year 

Attendance 

at the AGM 

 

 Yes 

 Yes 

 Yes 

 No 

 No 

 No 

 Yes 

 Yes 

No 

ional director of the 

f Section 149(1) and 

atel (DIN: 07369309) 

the Company in their 

hai Patel is included 

he Shareholders. 



 

 

III. CESSATIONS: 

 

Mr. Nileshkumar Patel 

 

During the year under rev

Company has resigned 

20/12/2016.  

 

The Board places on record

Mr. Nileshkumar Patel duri

 

Mr. Hemang Panchal 

 

The Board of directors in t

Mr. Hemang Panchal, Dire

Company w.e.f 17.07.2017.

 

The Board places on record

Mr. Hemang Panchal durin

 

Mr. Asamal Mehta & Mr.

 

The Board of directors in t

Mr. Asamal Mehta, Chairm

time Director of the Comp

17.07.2017. 

 

The Board places on record

Mr. Asamal Mehta & Mr. H

time Director of the Comp

 

IV. Retirement by Rotation  

In accordance with the pro

Association, Mr. Jayeshkum

Annual General Meeting a

resolution for his re-appoin

 

V. Profile of Directors seeking

As required under regula

retiring and seeking reapp

the notice convening 10th 

 

VI. Key Managerial Personnel

 

Company Secretary 

Mr. Dileep Panchal, Compa

from the post of Compan

April, 2017. Further, purs

13 | P a g e    

r review, Mr. Nileshkumar Patel [DIN- 0725646

d from the directorship of the Company 

cord its appreciation for contributions and guid

uring his respective tenure as a Director of the 

in the meeting held on 17th July, 2017 accepted

irector of the Company and he ceased to be 

17. 

cord its appreciation for contributions and guid

ring his respective tenure as a Director of the C

Mr. Harishkumar Mehta 

in the meeting held on 17th July, 2017 accepted

airman& Whole-time Director& Mr. Harishkum

mpany and they ceased to be the directors of 

cord its appreciation for contributions and guid

r. Harishkumar Mehta during their respective t

mpany. 

 provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Com

kumar A Mehta (DIN-02156140) retires by rotat

g and being eligible offers himself for re-appoi

ointment is placed before the shareholder for a

ing appointment / reappointment  

ulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR), 2015, particulars

ppointment at the ensuing Annual General Mee

 Annual General Meeting. 

el 

pany Secretary and Compliance Officer of the 

any Secretary and Compliance Officer of the C

ursuant to recommendation of Nomination a
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467], Director of the 

ny with effect from 

uidance provided by 

he Company. 

ted the resignation of 

e the director of the 

uidance provided by 

e Company. 

ted the resignation of 

umar Mehta, Whole-

of the Company w.e.f 

uidance provided by 

e tenure as a Whole-

Companies Articles of 

tation at the ensuing 

pointment. Necessary 

or approval.  

lars of the Directors 

eeting is annexed to 

he Company resigned 

e Company w.e.f 07th 

n and Remuneration 



 

 

Committee, Ms. Barkha D

Company Secretary and Co

board of directors in their 

 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

Mr. Bhavik Somani, Chief 

Chief Financial Officer o

recommendation of Nomi

was appointed as the Chie

board of directors in their 

 

As on the date of this rep

of the Company: 

a) Mr. Satishkumar A 

b) Mr. Jayeshkumar A

c) Mr. Krishnakant So

d) Ms. Barkha Deshm

 

VII. Declaration from Independ

All the Independent Direct

they meet the criteria of 

Companies Act, 2013 read

Board, the Independent Di

 

During the year under re

provisions as specified in 

present throughout the me

 

12. Audit Committee 
The Audit Committee is duly 

and Section 177 of the Compa

the Board and its Powers) Rule

of reference which is prepared

and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2

Name Categ

Mr. Jitendrakumar 

Patel** 

Non 

Indep

Mrs. Vinita 

Maheshwari** 

Non 

Indep

Mr. Harish A Mehta#  Execu

Mr. Nileshkumar D 

Patel* 

Non 

Indep
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 Deshmukh, qualified Company Secretary was

 Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f 07th

eir meeting held on 07th April, 2017. 

ief Financial Officer of the Company resigned

r of the Company w.e.f 01st July, 2017. Furt

mination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. K

hief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f 17

eir meeting held on 17th July, 2017. 

report, the following persons are the Key Mana

A Mehta, Chairman & Managing Director 

r A Mehta, Whole Time Director 

Somani, Chief Financial Officer 

hmukh, Company Secretary    

endent Director  

rectors of the Company have given their declara

of independence as prescribed under the Sec

read with the rules made there under and in t

 Directors meet the said criteria.   

r review the Independent Directors duly me

in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 an

 meeting. 

ly constituted in accordance with SEBI (LODR)

panies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Comp

ules, 2014 as amended from time to time. It ad

red in compliance with Section 177 of the Com

s 2015. The Members of the Committee are:- 

tegory  Position  Numb

of 

meeti

held 

n Executive 

ependent Director 

Chairman 

 

4 

 

n Executive 

ependent Director 

Member 

 

4 

 

ecutive Director Member 

 

4 

 

n Executive 

ependent Director 

Chairman 

 

4 
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as appointed as the 
th April, 2017 by the 

ed from the post of 

Further, pursuant to 

r. Krishnakant Somani 

17th July, 2017 by the 

anagerial Personnel(s) 

clarations stating that 

ection 149(6) of the 

in the opinion of the 

met pursuant to the 

 and the quorum was 

DR) Regulations 2015 

mpanies (Meetings of 

 adheres to the terms 

Companies Act, 2013, 

mber 

etings 

 

Number 

of 

meetings 

attended 

1 

1 

3 

2 



 

 

Mr. Hemendra 

Patel## 

Non 

Indep

Mr. Satish A 

Mehta### 

Execu

*Ceased to be chairman and m

**Inducted as member and cha

***Inducted as member of the

#ceased to be member of the 

##ceased to be member of the

###Inducted as member of th

 

As on the date of this report

Jitendrakumar Patel, Mrs. Vinit

 

Two third of the members are

literate. The composition, role

the requirements of applicab

financial reporting process a

reports, related party trans

qualifications, compliance wi

Stock Exchanges and legal re

audit fee as well as payment fo

 

Four Audit Committee meetin

of the Company on 12/05/

Secretary acts as Secretary to t

to the Audit Committee.  

 

13. Nomination and Remuner
The Nomination and Remunera

Regulations 2015 and Sectio

Companies (Meetings of the 

time. The Company Secretary

Members are: 

 

Name C

Mr. Jitendrakumar 

Patel** 

N

D

Mrs. Vinita P Maheshwari 

 

N

D

Mr. Hemendra B Patel N

D

Mr. Nileshkumar D Patel* N

D
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n Executive 

ependent Director 

Member 4 

 

ecutive Director Member 4 

d member of the Committee w.e.f 20.12.2016 

 chairman of the committee w.e.f 23.02.2017 

the Committee w.e.f. 23.02.2017 

he Committee w.e.f 23.02.2017 

 the Committee w.e.f 23.02.2017 

 the Committee w.e.f. 23.02.2017 

ort, the Audit Committee comprises of three 

inita Maheshwari and Mr. Satish A Mehta.  

 are Independent Directors and all the memb

role, functions and powers of the Audit Commit

cable laws and regulations. The Audit Commi

s and disclosures, review financial statemen

nsactions, financial and risk management 

with Accounting Standards etc. and oversee

l requirements concerning financial statemen

t for other services etc.  

tings were held during the year 2016-17 at the

05/2016, 13/08/2016, 12/11/2016, 10/03/201

to the Audit Committee and no personnel has b

eration Committee 
neration Committee is constituted in accordanc

tion 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read w

he Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amen

ary acts as the Secretary to the committee an

Category  Position N

m

gs

Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Chairman 1

 

Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

 

1

Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

 

1

Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Chairman 1

Annual Report 16-17 

1 

- 

ree members viz. Mr. 

mbers are financially 

mittee are in line with 

mittee shall oversee 

ents, internal audit 

nt policies, auditors 

rsee compliance with 

ents and fixation of 

 the Registered Office 

2017. The Company 

s been denied access 

nce with SEBI (LODR) 

d with Rule 6 of the 

ended from time to 

 and the Committee 

No. of 

meetin

gs held 

No. of 

meetings 

attended 

1 

 

- 

 

1 1 

1 - 

1 1 



 

 

*Ceased to be chairman and m

**Inducted as member and cha

 

The Board has in accordance

Companies Act, 2013, formu

qualifications, positive attrib

remuneration of Directors, Key

available on the website of the

 

One meeting was held during

13/08/2016. 

 

14. Stakeholders Relationship
The Stakeholders Relationship

of Section 178 of the Compa

who acts as the Secretary to th

Name Ca

Mrs. Vinita P 

Maheshwari 

N

Mr. Hemang M Panchal N

Mr. Satishkumar A 

Mehta 

Ex

 

 

The Stakeholders Relationship

transfer of shares, non-recei

Exchanges, Court and various 

and Transfer Agent, and reco

investor services. The Compan

for processing the investor co

redressal of all the shareholde

 

15. Compliance Officer 
The Compliance officer of the

Company Secretary of the Com

 

16. Statement On Formal Ann
Nomination and Remuneratio

Directors, Committees, and o

adopted by it. Further, the Bo

evaluates the performance of

Board considers the recomme

regard to the evaluation of 

effectively. Each Board memb

domain knowledge they brin

flows between the Board and

and other documents are prep
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d member of the Committee w.e.f 20.12.2016 

 chairman of the committee w.e.f 23.02.2017 

ce with the provisions of sub-section (3) of S

rmulated the policy setting out the criteria

tributes, independence of a Director and p

Key Managerial Personnel and other employees

 the Company (www.sdalloys.com).  

ring the year 2016-17 at the Registered Office o

hip Committee  
hip Committee is constituted in compliance with

panies Act, 2013. Company Secretary is the C

 the Committee and the Members of the Comm

Category  Positi

Non Executive Independent Director Chairm

 

Non Executive Independent Director Memb

Executive Director 

 

Memb

 

ship Committee looks into shareholders’ com

ceipts of balance sheet besides complaints 

us Investor Forums. It oversees the performanc

recommends measures for overall improvemen

any is in compliance with the SCORES, which ha

r complaints in a centralized web based redress 

lders complaints. 

the Company is Ms. Barkha Deshmukh, who is 

ompany. 

nnual Evaluation Of Board 
tion Committee annually evaluates the perform

 of the Board as a whole in accordance with 

 Board also regularly in their meetings held fo

 of all the Directors, committees and the Board

mendation made by Nomination and Remunera

of board members and also tries to discharg

mber’s contribution, their participation was e

ring. They also evaluated the manner in whic

nd the Management and the manner in which

repared and furnished. 
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f Section 178 of the 

eria for determining 

d policy relating to 

ees. The said policy is 

e of the Company on 

with the requirements 

e Compliance Officer, 

mmittee are: 

sition 

airman 

ember 

ember 

omplaints related to 

ts from SEBI, Stock 

ance of the Registrars 

ent in the quality of 

h has initiated by SEBI 

ss system and online 

 is also designated as 

ormance of individual 

ith the formal system 

 for various purposes 

oard as a whole. The 

eration Committee in 

arge its duties more 

s evaluated and the 

hich the information 

ich the board papers 



 

 

17. Material changes and com

the company which have o

company to which the finan
There are no material chang

Company which have occurre

the date or report. 

 

18. Details of significant and 

tribunals impacting the goi
There are no significant and m

impacting the going concerns 

 

19. Winding up Notice 
During the period under revie

and 434 of the companies Act

Limited with claim of Rs.4,69,1

interest on the same at the ra

filed criminal complaint again

Year, the company supplied 

Private Limited, which the said

 

The company has not accep

Limited and gave legal reply a

the same has also been noted

 

20. Auditors  
1. Statutory Auditors 

M/s. Piyush J Shah & Co., Ch

were reappointed at the 09th 

office from the conclusion of N

14th Annual General Meeting

appointment at every AGM). 

 

Pursuant to the provisions o

Companies (Audit and Audito

such appointment for ratificati

it is proposed to ratify the app

as the Statutory Auditors of th

 

The consent of M/s. Piyush J 

under Section 139 of the Ac

ratified, shall be in accordanc

hold the office of the Auditors

 

There are no qualifications, re

Co., Chartered Accountants, th
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commitments, if any, affecting the finan

e occurred between the end of the finan

nancial statements relate and the date of 
nges and commitments affecting the financi

rred between the end of the financial year of 

nd material orders passed by the regulat

going concern status and company’s oper
d material orders passed by the regulators or 

rns status and Company’s operations in future. 

review, the Company has been issued winding 

Act ,1956 by its supplier/lender M/S Sheth Sanw

9,19,040/- (including principal amounting to Rs

e rate of 18% per annum, amounting to Rs.73,

ainst two directors of the Company. During th

ed goods worth Rs.4,43,59,197/- to M/s Sheth

aid company has alleged the receipt of goods. 

cepted the contentions of M/S Sheth Sanwa

y against winding up notice on 01/08/2016. The

ed in the Note No. 38 of “Notes to Financial Sta

Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors

 Annual General Meeting held on 30th Septem

of Ninth (9th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) til

ing to be held in the year 2021 (subject to r

s of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 20

itors) Rules, 2014, the Company shall place the

cation by members at every annual general mee

appointment of M/s. Piyush J Shah & Co., Chart

f the Company. 

 J Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants along w

Act has been obtained to the effect that the

nce with the prescribed conditions and that t

ors of the Company. 

, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/

, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, in thei
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nancial position of 

nancial year of the 

 of the report 
ncial position of the 

r of the Company and 

lators or courts or 

perations in future 
or courts or tribunals 

  

ng up notice u/s 433 

nwalia Metals Private 

 Rs.3,95,50,000/- and 

73,69,040/-) and also 

 the current Financial 

heth Sanwalia Metals 

 

walia Metals Private 

The details relating to 

 Statement”.   

tors of the Company, 

tember 2016 to hold 

) till the conclusion of 

o ratification of their 

2013 read with the 

the matter relating to 

eeting and therefore 

hartered Accountants, 

g with the certificate 

their appointment, if 

t they are eligible to 

M/s. Piyush J Shah & 

heir report.  



 

 

2. Cost Auditors 

As per the provisions of Secti

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20

time to time, the Board of Dire

Soni & Associates, Cost Accou

financial year 2016-17. Furth

members of the Company in t

       

3. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

M/s. Khandelwal Devesh & As

Secretarial Auditor of the Com

Section 204 of the Companie

conducted on a concurrent b

Secretarial Audit Report giv

Secretaries, Secretarial Audito

Annexure-“B”. 

There are no qualifications, 

Devesh & Associates, Compa

report. 

  

21. Personnel  
The information required und

of the Companies (Appointme

provided in the Report and m

receipt of the remuneration ex

(Appointment and Remunerat

 

22. Management’s Discussion
The Management’s Discussion

under Regulation 34 (2) (e) o

report.     

                    

23. Corporate Social Responsi
The provisions of Corporate So

 

24. Conservation of energy, t

and outgo 
 

A. CONSERVATION OF E

 

i. the steps taken or impa

ii. the steps taken by the 

iii. the capital investment 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSOR

 

i. the efforts made to
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ction 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read w

, 2014 framed thereunder and the Cost Audit o

Directors in their meeting held on 13.08.2016 h

countants (FRN 102850) as Cost Auditor of the

rther, the remuneration of the Cost Audito

in their annual general meeting held on 30.09.20

 

 Associates, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad 

ompany to conduct secretarial audit pursuant t

nies Act, 2013. The secretarial audit of the C

t basis in respect of the matters as set out in 

given by M/s. Khandelwal Devesh & Ass

itor of the Company forms part of this report

s, reservations or adverse remarks made by

pany Secretaries, Secretarial Auditor of the 

nder Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 

tment and Remuneration of Managerial Person

 marked as Annexure-“C”. No employee of th

 exceeding the limits prescribed in the rule 5(2)

ration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

ion and Analysis Report 
ion and Analysis Report for the year under re

e) of the Listing Regulations is given as Ann

nsibility (CSR) 
e Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable t

, technology absorption and foreign exc

F ENERGY: 

pact on conservation of energy : Nil 

he company for utilising alternate sources of en

nt on energy conservation equipments : Nil 

ORPTION: 

 towards technology absorption : None 

Annual Report 16-17 

 with the Companies 

it orders issued from 

has appointed M/s. 

the Company for the 

itor was ratified by 

9.2016.  

ad were appointed as 

t to the provisions of 

 Company has been 

 in the said rules and 

ssociates, Company 

ort and is marked as 

by M/s. Khandelwal 

e Company, in their 

13 read with rule 5(1) 

rsonnel) Rules, 2014 is 

f the Company was in 

(2) of the Companies 

r review, as stipulated 

nnexure-“D” to this 

le to the Company. 

exchange earnings 

 energy : None 



 

 

ii. the benefits deri

development or im

iii. in case of importe

from the beginning

a) the det

b) the yea

c) whethe

d) if not fu

the rea

e) the exp

C. There was no foreig

review.  
 

24. Particulars of contracts or a
The Company has no material

potential conflict with the inte

 

25. Statement regarding the de

Policy 
The Company has not develo

threatening the business activi

 

26. Adequacy of Internal Financ
The Company has in place a

statements. The Board has 

Company’s internal financial co

During the year, no reportable

 

27. Directors’ Responsibility Sta
In terms of Section 134 (5) of t

(a) In the preparation of the an

applicable accounting standard

to material departures. 

 

(b) The directors have selecte

made judgments and estimat

fair view of the state of affairs

profit and loss of the Compan

 

(c) The directors have taken 

accounting records in accorda

of the company and for preven

 

(d) The directors have prepare
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erived like product improvement, cost re

r import substitution : None 

rted technology (imported during the last thre

ing of the financial year)- 

details of technology imported : None 

year of import : N.A. 

ther the technology been fully absorbed : N.A. 

t fully absorbed, areas where absorption has no

reasons thereof : N.A. 

expenditure incurred on Research and Developm

reign exchange inflow or Outflow during

r arrangements with related parties: 
rial significant transactions with its related parti

nterest of the Company at large.  

 development and implementation of Ri

eloped and implemented any risk managemen

tivity carried out by the Company during the ye

ancial Control 
 adequate internal financial controls with refe

s inter alia reviewed the adequacy and eff

l controls relating to its financial statements.  

ble material weakness was observed. 

 Statement 
of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would

 annual accounts for the financial year ended M

dards have been followed along with proper ex

cted such accounting policies and applied them

ates that were reasonable and prudent so as 

fairs of the Company at the end of the financi

any for that period under review. 

en proper and sufficient care for the mainten

rdance with the provisions of this Act for safeg

venting and detecting fraud and other irregular

ared the annual accounts on a going concern ba
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 reduction, product 

three years reckoned 

 

s not taken place, and 

opment : Nil 

ing the year under 

rties which may have 

Risk Management 

ent policy as the risk 

 year are minimal. 

reference to financial 

effectiveness of the 

uld like to state that: 

d March 31, 2017, the 

r explanation relating 

hem consistently and 

as to give a true and 

ncial year and of the 

tenance of adequate 

feguarding the assets 

ularities. 

 basis. 



 

 

(e) The directors had laid down

that such internal financial con

 

(f) The directors have devised 

applicable laws and that such 

 

28. Listing 
 

Your directors are pleased to

brought the Initial Public Offe

of NSE (NSE EMERGE) on 17th 

As on the date of this report, 

(NSE EMERGE) and the Compa

 

29. Corporate Governance 
Your Company has been com

the years and is committed to

15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Reg

provisions as specified in regu

para C, D and E of schedule V 

securities on the SME Exchang

Therefore, the Corporate Gove

not provided by the Board.     

 

30. Acknowledgement 
The Directors place on reco

consultants, customers, and 

Companies activities during 

gratefully the shareholders for 

     

                                              

Date:  17/07/2017                 

Place: Ahmedabad                 
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own internal financial controls to be followed by

controls are adequate and were operating effec

ed proper systems to ensure compliance with th

ch systems were adequate and operating effecti

 to inform you that the Company in the finan

ffer of its equity shares and got listed its share

 May, 2016. 

rt, the shares of the Company are listed on SM

pany has paid the annual listing fees for the ye

omplying with the principals of good Corporate

 to the highest standards of compliance. Purs

egulations 2015, the compliance with the corp

regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Reg

 V shall not apply to the listed entity which has

nge. 

overnance Report is not applicable on the Comp

            

cord their sincere thanks to the Bankers, Bu

nd employees for their continued support e

ng the year under review. Your Directors a

 for their support and confidence reposed on yo

                                For and on behalf of the B

                                                          Satis

                                                   Chairman & M
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 by the company and 

fectively. 

h the provisions of all 

ectively. 

inancial year 2016-17 

ares on SME platform 

 SME platform of NSE 

 year 2016-17. 

rate Governance over 

ursuant to regulation 

orporate governance 

Regulation 46 (2) and 

has listed its specified 

mpany and therefore 

Business associates, 

rt extended to your 

rs also acknowledges 

 your Company.  

e Board of Directors  

                         

tishkumar A Mehta               

 Managing Director  

(DIN: 01958984) 



 

 

EXTRACT OF ANN

As o

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) 

(Mana

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DE

Sr 

No.  

CIN 

1 Registration Date 

2 Name of the Company

3 Category/Sub-category

Company 

4 Address of the Registere

& contact details 

5 Whether listed compan

6 Name, Address & cont

details of the Registrar 

Transfer Agent, if any. 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVI

S. 

No. 

Name and Description o

1 Manufacture of Basic pre

2 Whole sale of Metals and

 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING,

Sr

. 

N

o 

Name  & Address of 

the Company 

1 Sagardeep Engineers 

Private Ltd 
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FORM NO. MGT 9 

 

NNUAL RETURN OF SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIM

s on financial year ended on 31.03.2017 

(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of

anagement & Administration) Rules, 2014 

 

 DETAILS: 

U29253GJ2007PLC050007 

13/02/2007 

ny Sagardeep Alloys Limited 

ory of the Company Limited by shares 

stered office  205, Pittalaya Bumba, Nr. Madhu

Gheekanta, Ahmedabad-380001

pany Yes 

ntact 

rar & 

 

Linkintime Private limited  

C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikh

Mumbai – 400 083 

IVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

n of main products / services NIC Code of

the 
 precious and  Non ferrous- alloys 2720 

 and Metal Ores   5142 

G, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIE

CIN Holding/Subsidiar

y/ 

Associate 

U29100GJ2011PTC0

63479 

Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary 
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Annexure- “A” 

 LIMITED 

) of the Company 

huram Cinema, 

01, Gujarat 

ikhroli (West), 

e of %  to total 

turnover of 
25.00% 

 75.000% 

NIES 

% of 

Shar

es 

held 

Applica

ble 

Section 

under 
100 2(87) (ii) 



 

 

 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN  

Category of 

Shareholder 

No. of Shares held

of the year [As on

  Demat Phys

ical 

A. Promoters     

(1) Indian   

a) Individual/ 

HUF 

7738100 - 

b) Central Govt - - 

c) State Govt(s) - - 

d)Bodies Cor-

poration 

633500 - 

e) Banks / FI - - 

f) Any other - - 

Total 

shareholding 

of   Promoter 

(A) 

8371600 - 

    

B. Public 

Shareholding 

  

1. Institutions - - 

a) Mutual 

Funds 

- - 

b) Banks / FI - - 

c) Central Govt - - 

d)State Govt(s) - - 

e)Venture 

Capital Funds 

- - 

f)Insurance 

Companies 

- - 

g) FIIs - - 

 h)Foreign 

Venture 

Capital Funds 

- - 

i)Others 

(specify) 

- - 

Sub-total 

(B)(1):- 

- - 

2.Non--

Institutions 

  

a) Bodies Corp.   
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eld at the beginning 

 on 01-04-2016] 

No. of Shares held at t

year [As on 31-March-

Total % of 

Total 

Share 

Demat Ph

ysi

cal 

Tot

          

     

7738100 92.43 7738100 - 773

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

633500 7.57 633500  633

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

8371600 100 8371600 - 837

     

     

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - -- - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 
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at the end of the 

rch-2017] 

% 

Change 

during 

the 

year       

Total % of 

Total 

Share

s 

    

  

7738100 68.05 (24.38) 

- - 

- - 

633500 5.57 (2.00) 

- - 

- - 

8371600 73.62 (26.38) 

  

  

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

  

  



 

 

i) Indian - - 

ii) Overseas - - 

b) Individuals - - 

i)Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital up to 

Rs. 1 lakh 

- - 

ii)Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital in 

excess of Rs 1 

lakh 

- - 

c)Others 

(specify) 

HUF 

- - 

Non Resident 

Indians 

- - 

Overseas 

Corporate 

Bodies 

- - 

Foreign 

Nationals 

- - 

Clearing 

Members 

- - 

Trusts - - 

Foreign Bodies 

- D R 

- - 

Sub-total 

(B)(2):- 

- - 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+ 

(B)(2) 

- - 

C. Shares held 

by Custodian 

for GDRs & 

ADRs 

- - 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

8371600 - 

 

 

23 | P a g e    

- - 150000 - 150

- - - - - 

- -    

- - 378000 - 378

- - 2406000 - 240

- - 66000 - 660

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

- - 3000000 - 300

- - 3000000 - 300

- - - - - 

8371600 100 11371600 - 113
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150000 1.31 1.31 

- - 

  

378000 3.32 3.32 

2406000 21.16 21.16 

66000 0.58 0.58 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

3000000 26.38 26.38 

3000000 26.38 26.38 

- - 

11371600 100 - 



 

 

 

B) Shareholding of Promoter- 

Sr. 

No. 

Shareholder’s Name Sh

th

    No

Sh

1 Asamal S Mehta 14

2 Harish A Mehta 12

3 Jayeshkumar  A 

Mehta 

17

4 Satishkumar A 

Mehta 

15

5 Mehta Aashmalji 

Saremal Ji HUF 

54

6 Jayesh Ashmalji 

Mehta HUF 

20

7 Satish A Mehta HUF 21

8 Ramesh Asamal 

Mehta 

10

9 Rekha Jayesh 

Mehta 

28

10 Rinika Harish Mehta 79

11 Sangita 

Satishkumar Mehta 

32

12 Ugamdevi A Mehta 10

 13 Sagardeep 

Engineers Pvt Ltd 

63

** The shareholding of Promo

variation in terms of percenta

on account of allotment of sha
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Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Sharehold

the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbere

d to total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

1466950 17.52 - 1466950 

128000 1.53 - 128000 

1751500 20.92 - 1751500 

1578550 18.36 - 1578550 

549000 6.56 - 549000 

207000 2.47 - 207000 

219000 2.62 - 219000 

102000 1.22 - 102000 

287000 3.43 - 287000 

79000 0.94 - 79000 

329500 3.94 - 329500 

1040600 12.43  1040600 

633500 7.57 - 633500 

oter/Promoter Group has not changed in abso

ntage is due to increase in paid-up share capita

 shares pursuant to IPO during the year 31st Marc
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olding at the end of 

 

% 

change 

in 

shareho

lding 

during 

the 

year 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compa

ny 

%of 

Share

s 

Pledg

ed / 

encu

mbere

d to 

total 

shares 

 12.90 - (4.62) 

1.13 - (0.4) 

 15.40 - (5.52) 

 13.88 - (4.48) 

4.83 - (1.73) 

1.82 - (0.65) 

1.92 - (0.70) 

0.89 - (0.33) 

2.52 - (0.91) 

0.69 - (0.25) 

2.89 - (1.05) 

 9.15 - (3.28) 

5.57 - (2.00) 

bsolute numbers. The 

pital of the Company 

arch, 2017. 



 

 

 

 

C) Change in Promoter’s Share

Sr. 

No 

 

Particulars 

 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Transfer during the year 

 At the end of the year 

** The shareholding of Promo

variation in terms of percenta

on account of allotment of sha

 

D) Shareholding Pattern of top

    (Other than Directors, Prom

Sr 

No.  

For Each of the Top 10 

Shareholders 

  

1.  INNOVATE SECURITIES PVT

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

2.  ASHOK DEVJIBHAI PARMAR

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

3.  SIDDHI SURESHKUMAR SH

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

4.  INANI SURESHKUMAR R 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

5.  JASHWANTLAL MANILAL P

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

6.  NILESH JASHVANTLAL PAT

 At the beginning of the yea
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areholding (please specify, if there is no change

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 

Cumul

during

No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 

company 

No. of

shares

year 8371600 100 83716

No change 

8371600 73.62 83716

oter/Promoter Group has not changed in abso

ntage is due to increase in paid-up share capita

 shares pursuant to IPO during the year 31st Marc

 top ten Shareholders: 

romoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Shareholding at the 

beginning 

of the year 

C

S

th

Y

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

N

s

VT. LTD.    

year - - -

150000 1.32 1

150000 1.32 1

AR    

year - - -

660000 5.80 6

660000 5.80 6

SHAH    

year - - -

312000 2.74 3

312000 2.74 3

   

year - - -

222000 1.95 2

222000 1.95 2

L PATEL    

year - - -

132000 1.16 1

132000 1.16 1

ATEL    

year - - -
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nge) 

ulative Shareholding 

ring the year 

. of 

res 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

1600 100 

1600 73.62 

bsolute numbers. The 

pital of the Company 

arch, 2017. 

  

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the 

Year 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

  

- - 

150000 1.32 

150000 1.32 

  

- - 

660000 5.80 

660000 5.80 

  

- - 

312000 2.74 

312000 2.74 

  

- - 

222000 1.95 

222000 1.95 

  

- - 

132000 1.16 

132000 1.16 

  

- - 



 

 

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

7.  MUKESH S INANI 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

8.  SIMA MUKESH INANI 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

9.  KAVITA LADULAL INANI 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

10.  INANI LADULAL MADANLA

 At the beginning of the yea

 Allotment on 12/05/2016 

 At the end of the year 

 

E) Shareholding of Directors an

Sr. 

No. 

Shareholding of each Direct

and each Key Managerial 

Personnel 

 DIRECTORS 

1 Satishkumar Asamal Mehta

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

2 Jayeshkumar A Mehta 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

3 Asamal S Mehta* 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

4 Harish A Mehta** 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 
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132000 1.16 1

132000 1.16 1

   

year - - -

78000 0.68 7

78000 0.68 7

   

year - - -

72000 0.63 7

72000 0.63 7

   

year - - -

60000 0.53 6

60000 0.53 6

LAL    

year - - -

60000 0.53 6

60000 0.53 6

rs and Key Managerial Personnel:  

rectors Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumu

durin

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

No. o

share

   

hta    

year 1578550 18.86 1578

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

1578550 13.88 1578

   

year 1751500 20.92 1751

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

1751500 15.40 1751

   

year 1466950 17.52 1466

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

1466950 12.91 1466

   

year 128000 1.53 1280

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

128000 1.12 1280
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132000 1.16 

132000 1.16 

  

- - 

78000 0.68 

78000 0.68 

  

- - 

72000 0.63 

72000 0.63 

  

- - 

60000 0.53 

60000 0.53 

  

- - 

60000 0.53 

60000 0.53 

umulative Shareholding 

ring the Year 

o. of 

ares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

 

 

578550 18.86 

- 

578550 13.88 

 

751500 20.92 

- 

751500 15.40 

 

466950 17.52 

- 

466950 12.91 

 

28000 1.53 

- 

28000 1.12 



 

 

5 Hemendra B Patel 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

6 Hemang M Panchal*** 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

7 Nileshkumar D Pate**** 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

8 Vinita P Maheshwari 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

9 Jitendrakumar Patel***** 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

10 Bhavik R Somani# 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

11 Dileep Panchal## 

 At the beginning of the yea

 Date wise Increase / Decrea

Shareholding during the ye

 At the end of the year 

*Mr. Asamal Mehta ceased to be d

**Mr. Harishkumar Mehta ceased t

***Mr. Hemang Panchal ceased to 

****Mr. Nileshkumar Patel ceased t

*****Mr. Jitendrakumar Patel appoi

#Mr. Bhavik R Somani resigned fro

##Mr. Dileep Panchal resigned from
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- - - 

year - - - 

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

year - - - 

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

year - - - 

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

year - - - 

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

- - - 

   

year    

rease in 

 year 

   

   

- - - 

year - - - 

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

year - - - 

rease in 

 year 

- - - 

- - - 

e director of the company w.e.f. 17th July, 2017. 

d to be director of the company w.e.f. 17th July, 

 to be director of the company w.e.f. 17th July, 20

d to be director of the company w.e.f. 20th Dece

pointed as director of the company w.e.f. 23rd Fe

 from the post of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) w

from the post of Company Secretary (CS) w.e.f. 1
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- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

ly, 2017. 

, 2017. 

ecember, 2016. 

February, 2017. 

) w.e.f. 01/07/2017. 

.f. 17.04.2017. 



 

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 (Indebtedness of the Compan

payment) 

Particulars 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

Change in Indebtedness during th

financial year 

* Addition 

* Reduction 

Net Change 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECT

A. Remuneration to Managing Di

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

    

1 Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) 

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission- as % of profit 

- others, specify… 
5 Others, please specify 

  Total (A) 

  Ceiling as per the Act* 
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any including interest outstanding/accrued 

Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Dep

 of the       

 1348.02       -    -

 -       -    -

     -       -    -

 1348.02       -    -

 the       

       -

 414.33  -    -

  414.33 -    -

      

 933.69       -    -

 -       -    -

     -       -    -

 933.69       -    -

ECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manage

on Name of MD/WTD/ Manager 

Satish A 

Mehta 

(MD) 

Asamal S 

Mehta 

(WTD)  

Jayesh A 

Mehta  

(WTD) 

 9,00,000/- 9,00,000/- 9,00,000/- 

61 

- - - 

/s 

 

-  - - 

- 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

 - - - 

- - - 

9,00,000/-  9,00,000/- 9,00,000/-  
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d but not due for 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

  

- 1348.02  

-  - 

-  - 

-  1348.02 

  

-      - 

-   414.33 

-   414.33 

  

- 933.69 

-  - 

-  - 

- 933.69 

EL 

ager: 

Total 

Amount 

Harish A 

Mehta 

(WTD) 

  

9,00,000/- 36,00,000/- 

- - 

- - 

- - 

    

    

    

    

 9,00,000/-  36,00,000/- 

  42 lacs 



 

 

  
* Due to inadequacy of Pro

Companies Act, 2013 & Sched

Lacs on the basis of effective c

 

B. Remuneration to other direc

Sr 

N

o. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of D

    Mr. 

Nileshkum

D Patel* 

1 Independent 

Directors 

 √ 

Fee for attending 

board committee 

meetings 

- 

Commission - 

Others, please 

specify 

- 

Total (1) - 

2 Other Non-

Executive 

Directors 

- 

Fee for attending 

board committee 

meetings 

- 

Commission - 

Others, please 

specify 

- 

  Total (2) - 

  Total (B)=(1+2) - 

  Total Managerial 

Remuneration 

 - 

  Overall Ceiling as 

per the Act 

 

*Mr. Nileshkumar D Patel ceas

** Mr. Hemang Panchal ceased

***Mr. Jitendrakumar Patel app
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Profit for the year 2015-16 & pursuant to S

hedule V, the ceiling limit is being calculated am

e capital given in the Part –II of Schedule V.      

irectors 

f Directors 

umar 

Mr. 

Hemendra 

B Patel 

Mr. 

Hemang 

M 

Panchal** 

Mr. 

Jitendrak

umar 

Patel*** 

 √  √ �  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

- -  

Rs. 1,00,000/- per meeting 

eased to be director w.e.f 20.12.2016 

sed to be director w.e.f. 17.07.2017 

appointed as director w.e.f. 23.02.2017. 
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 Section 197 of the 

 amounting to Rs. 42 

      

    Total 

Amount 

Mrs. Vinita 

P 

Maheshwari 

 

 √  

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 



 

 

 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY

WTD 

Sr No Particulars of Remunera

    

1 Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisio

section 17(1) of the Inco

(b) Value of perquisites 

tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salar

17(3) Income-tax Act, 19

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission 

  -  as % of profit 

   Others, specify… 

5 Others, please specify  

(Employer Contribution

  Total 

 

VII.PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT

Type Section of th

Companies 

Act 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty   

                   Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty   

                   Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty   

  

                   

Punishment 

Compounding 
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EY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

eration Key Managerial Personn

CFO CS 

4,80,000 3045

isions contained in 

ncome-tax Act, 1961 

- - 

tes u/s 17(2) Income- - - 

alary under section 

t, 1961 

- - 

 - -  

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

 

ion to PF) 

21600 1890

5,01,600 3234

NT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

f the 

es 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty 

/Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Autho

[RD / N

COURT

                                                        NONE 

                                                         NONE 

 

                                                       NONE 
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AN MD/MANAGER/ 

onnel 

Total 

04500 784500 

- 

- 

 - 

- 

 - 

- 

- 

- 

8900 40500 

23400 825000 

hority 

 / NCLT/ 

URT] 

Appeal made, 

if any  

(give Details) 



 

 

FOR THE 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) 

(Appointme

To,  

The Members,  

Sagardeep Alloys Limited  

Ahmedabad, Gujarat. 

 

I have conducted the secretari

and the adherence to good 

L29253GJ2007PLC050007) (he

in a manner that provide

conducts/statutory compliance

 

Based on my verification of th

filed and other records maint

the Company, its officers, ag

secretarial audit, I hereby rep

period covering the financial y

the statutory provisions listed

processes and compliance-me

the reporting made hereinafte

 

I have examined the books, pa

maintained by the Company f

the provisions of:  

 

i. The Companies Act, 20

Act, 1956 and Rules ma

 

ii. The Securities Contra

thereunder;  

 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1

 

iv. Foreign Exchange Ma

thereunder to the exte

and External Commerc

audit period)  

v. The following Regula

Exchange Board of Ind
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Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

HE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2017 

(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of

ment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

 

retarial audit of the compliance of applicable st

d corporate practices by SAGARDEEP ALLO

(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Au

ided me a reasonable basis for evaluatin

nces and expressing my opinion thereon.  

f the Company’s books, papers, minute books, 

intained by the Company and also the inform

 agents and authorized representatives durin

report that in my opinion, the Company has

al year ended on 31st March, 2017 (‘Audit Perio

sted hereunder and also that the Company h

mechanism in place to the extent, in the man

fter:  

, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed

y for the financial year ended on 31st March, 

, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there und

 made there under to the extent applicable. 

ntracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and

t, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws frame

Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 

ercial Borrowing. (not applicable to the com

 

ulations and Guidelines prescribed under th

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
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Annexure-“B” 

 of the Companies 

14] 

statutory provisions 

LOYS LIMITED (CIN: 

 Audit was conducted 

ating the corporate 

ks, forms and returns 

rmation provided by 

ring the conduct of 

has, during the audit 

eriod’) complied with 

y has proper Board-

anner and subject to 

led and other records 

h, 2017 according to 

nder and Companies 

nd the rules made 

med thereunder;  

d Regulations made 

as Direct Investment 

ompany during the 

r the Securities and 



 

 

(a) The Securities a

and Takeovers)

 

(b) The Securities 

Regulations, 20

 

(c) The Securities 

Requirements) 

 

(d) The Securities a

Regulations, 20

 

(e) The Securities 

Securities) Regu

audit period); 

  

(f) The Securities a

Transfer Agents

with client; 

 

(g) The Securities 

Regulations, 20

period); 

 

(h) The Securities

Regulations, 19

period); 

 

I have relied on the represent

mechanism formed by the Co

and Regulations to the Compa

(i) Income-Tax Act

 

I have also examined complian

(i) Secretarial Sta

(ii) Securities and

Requirements)

 

During the period under revie

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,

 

I further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the 

Directors, Non-Executive Di

composition of the Board of D

carried out in compliance with

Adequate notice is given to a

detailed notes on agenda were
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s and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Ac

rs)Regulations, 2011; 

es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition o

 2015. 

es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capi

ts) Regulations, 2009.  

es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based E

 2014 (not applicable to the company during

ies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and

egulations, 2008 (not applicable to the com

 

es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to a

nts) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companie

ies and Exchange Board of India (Delisting 

 2009 (not applicable to the company d

ies and Exchange Board of India (Buyba

 1998 (not applicable to the company d

entations made by the Company and its office

 Company for compliances of other specific app

pany as mentioned hereunder; 

Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws;                  

liance with the applicable Clauses of the followi

Standards issued by The Institute of Company S

nd Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligatio

ts) Regulations, 2015  

review the Company has complied with the pro

es, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

he Company is duly constituted with proper ba

Directors and Independent Directors. The 

of Directors that took place during the period 

ith the provisions of the Act. 

o all the directors to schedule the Board Mee

were sent at least seven days in advance, and 
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 Acquisition of Shares 

n of Insider Trading) 

apital and Disclosure 

d Employee Benefits) 

ng the audit period)  

and Listing of Debt 

ompany during the 

to an Issue and Share 

anies Act and dealing 

g of Equity Shares) 

 during the audit 

yback of Securities) 

 during the audit 

icers for systems and 

applicable Acts, Laws 

wing: 

y Secretaries of India; 

ations and Disclosure 

provisions of the Act, 

r balance of Executive 

he changes in the 

d under review were 

eetings, agenda and 

d a system exists for 



 

 

seeking and obtaining further 

meeting and for meaningful p

Board take decision by maj

captured and recorded as part

 

I further report that: 

There are adequate systems a

operations of the company to

Regulations and guidelines. 

 

I further report that during

shares of Rs.10/-each at a prem

listed its equity shares on SM

May, 2016. 

 

However there were no other 

(i) Rights/Preferential issue of 

(ii) Redemption/buy-back of se

(iii) Merger/ amalgamation 

hereinabove.  

(iv) Foreign technical collabora

 

For, Khandelwal Devesh and 

Company secretaries, 

 

Devesh Khandelwal 

Proprietor  

FCS: 6897, 

COP No.:4202 

 

Place: Ahmedabad                 

Date:17/07/2017 

 

Note: This report is to be 

Annexure herewith and form
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her information and clarifications on the agend

l participation at the meeting. 

ajority of directors while the dissenting di

art of the minutes. 

s and processes in the company commensurate

y to monitor and ensure compliance with appl

ring the audit period the Company has issued

remium of Rs.10/- per share through Initial Pub

SME platform of National Stock Exchange (NSE

er instances of: 

 of Shares/debentures/sweat equity. 

f securities. 

n etc. except the scheme of capital redu

orations. 

nd Associates, 

                                                                            

be read with our letter of even date whic

orms and integral part of this report.  
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nda items before the 

 directors’ views are 

rate with the size and 

pplicable Laws, Rules, 

ued 30,00,000 equity 

Public Offer (IPO) and 

NSE EMERGE) on 17th 

duction as detailed 

          

hich is annexed as 



 

 

Ann

 

To,  

The Members,  

Sagardeep Alloys Limited  

Ahmedabad, Gujarat. 

 

My report of even date is to be

 

1. Maintenance of secret

Company. My respons

based on my audit. 

 

2.  I have followed the a

reasonable assurance a

The verification was d

secretarial records. I b

reasonable basis for m

 

3.  I have not verified th

Books of Accounts of t

 

4.  Wherever required, I 

compliance of Laws, Ru

 

5. The compliance of th

Regulations, Standard

limited to the verificati

 

6. The Secretarial Audit re

Company nor of the 

conducted the affairs o

 

For, Khandelwal Devesh and 

Company Secretaries, 

 

Devesh Khandelwal 

Proprietor  

FCS: 6897, 

COP No.:4202 

 

Place: Ahmedabad                 

Date:17/07/2017 
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report 

 be read along with this letter.  

retarial records is the responsibility of the m

onsibility is to express an opinion on these 

e audit practices and processes as were app

e about the correctness of the contents of the 

s done on test basis to ensure that correct fac

I believe that the processes and practices, I f

r my opinion.  

 the correctness and appropriateness of fina

f the Company.  

I have obtained the Management represen

, Rules and Regulations and happening of event

 the provisions of corporate and other appli

rds is the responsibility of management. My

ation of procedures on test basis. 

it report is neither an assurance as to the futu

he efficacy or effectiveness with which the 

rs of the Company.  

nd Associates, 
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 management of the 

se secretarial records 

ppropriate to obtain 

he secretarial records. 

 facts are reflected in 

 I followed provide a 

financial records and 

sentations about the 

ents etc.  

plicable Laws, Rules, 

My examination was 

future viability of the 

he management has 

          

 



 

 

The ratio of the remuneration

other details in terms of sub-s

(Appointment and Remunerat

 

 

Sr.No. Requirements 

I.  The ratio of the remu

median remuneratio

financial year 

II.  The percentage incre

director, CFO, CEO, CS

III.  The percentage 

remuneration of emp

IV.  The number of perma

the Company 

V.  Average percentile i

salaries of employee

personnel in the 

comparison with th

managerial remunera

and point out if 

circumstances for 

remuneration 

VI.  Affirmation that the re

remuneration policy o
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ion of each director to the median employee’s 

section 12 of Section 197 read with Rule 5(1)

ration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

Disclosure

muneration of each director to the 

tion of the employees for the 

MD  

WTD 

ncrease in remuneration of each 

, CS in the financial year 

No increas

 increase in the median 

mployees in the financial year 

No increas

rmanent employees on the rolls of 8 

e increase already made in the 

yees other than the managerial 

e last financial year and its 

the percentile increase in the 

eration and justification thereof 

if there are any exceptional 

r increase in the managerial 

Nil 

e remuneration is as per the 

cy of the company 

Yes, it is co
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Annexure-“C” 

 

 

e’s remuneration and 

(1) of the Companies 

ure 

2.90times 

2.90times 

ase 

ase 

 confirmed 



 

 

 

 

MANAG

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DE

The size of Indian copper indu

a million tones which const

Industries, Hindalco Industries

in India. India has emerged a

account of rise in production

than iron. Copper has been u

conductor of electricity and 

machinery, wires and cables. I

industries. Further, it is alloye

make ‘morel metal’ and with 

known as ‘brass’ and with tin 

rock formations and occurs a

copper is a costly and a ted

percentage of the metal. Aga

2.5 per cent, Indian ore grade 

 

COMPETITION 

The industry in which we ope

well as big players in the cop

with each other by providing h

have a number of competito

competition is bound to incre

located in the markets to wh

quality of our final product to

certain key competitive streng

perform still better in the time

 

GENERAL ECONOMIC AND B

As a Company with its compl

conditions in the country and

India. India’s gross domestic

importance in determining ou

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has an adequat

nature of its business in order 

resources. These controls ens

and error, adequacy and com

reliable financial information. 
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AGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 DEVELOPMENT 

dustry (consumption of refined copper per ann

nstitutes only 3 percent of the world coppe

ries and Hindustan Copper are major producers

d as net exporter of copper from the status o

ion. In fact, copper as a metal came in use of 

n used for making utensils and coins since lo

nd ductile, it is extensively used in a vast va

s. It is also an important metal used by autom

oyed with iron and nickel to make stainless st

ith aluminium to make ‘duralumin’. When allo

tin ‘bronze’. Copper ore is found in ancient as 

rs as veins, as dissemination and as bedded de

tedious affair because most of the copper ore

gainst the international average of metal cont

de averages less than one per cent. 

perate is highly competitive. Competition eme

copper industry. The organized players in the

g high quality time bound products and value a

titors offering services similar to us. With the

crease. The Company faces competition with ot

 which we cater. The Company is focusing o

 to sustain the competition. The Company belie

rengths which will help us to grow in future and

me to come. 

D BUSINESS CONDITIONS 

plete operations in India, we are affected by 

and in particular economic factors that affect 

stic product, or GDP, has been and will c

 our operating results and future growth. 

TEM AND ADEQUACY 

uate internal control system commensurate wi

rder to achieve efficiency in operation and opti

ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and 

ompleteness of the accounting records and tim
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Annexure-“D” 

annum) is around half 

pper market. Sterlite 

ers of refined copper 

s of net importer on 

 of man much earlier 

 long. Being a good 

t variety of electrical 

omobile and defense 

s steel, with nickel to 

alloyed with zinc it is 

as well as in younger 

 deposits. Mining for 

ores contain a small 

ontent (in the ore) of 

merges from small as 

the industry compete 

e added services. We 

the growing markets, 

 other similar players 

 on maintaining the 

elieves that we enjoy 

and will enable us to 

by general economic 

ct copper industry in 

l continue to be of 

 with its size and the 

ptimum utilization of 

d detection of fraud 

timely preparation of 



 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATION

Particulars for the year end

Net revenue from Operations

Profit Before Depreciation an

Less: Depreciation  

Profit Before Tax 

Less: Provision for Taxation 

tax) 

Profit After Tax 

EPS (Basic) 

EPS (Diluted) 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND IN

The industrial relations rema

Company have extended a very

carry the Company to greater 

in the Company to upgrade th

Company. 

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statement in this report desc

may be forward looking state

regulations. Actual results m

Important factors that coul

conditions affecting demand /

the company operates, chang

and other incidental factors. 

 

 

                                  

  

Date:  17/07/2017                 

Place: Ahmedabad                 
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IONAL PERFORMANCE            

                  

nded                              March 31, 2017 

ons  7252.79 

 and Tax 84.39 

39.50 

44.89 

on (including deferred 17.73 

27.16 

0.25 

0.25 

 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

remained cordial throughout the year. The e

 very productive cooperation in the efforts of th

ter heights. Continuous training down the line i

e the skills and knowledge of the employees an

 

escribing the Company’s objectives, expectatio

tatements within the meaning of applicable s

 may differ materially from those expressed 

ould influence the company’s operations 

d / supply and price condition in the domestic

nges in the government regulations, tax laws 

     For and on behalf of the B

                                                              Sa

                                                   Chairman & M
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        (Amount In `lacs) 

March 31, 2016 

12729.37 

125.,42 

41.26 

84.15 

44.39 

39.75 

0.47 

0.47 

e employees of the 

f the management to 

e is a normal feature 

 and workmen of the 

ations or predictions 

e securities laws and 

ed in the statement. 

s include economic 

stic markets in which 

s and other statutes 

e Board of Directors 

Satishkumar Mehta               

Managing Director  

(DIN: 01958984) 



 

 

 

IN

 

TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF 

SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIMITE

 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accom

ALLOYS LIMITED (“the Com

2017, the Profit and Loss Sta

summary of significant accoun

 

In our opinion and to the best

us, the aforesaid standalone fi

the manner so required and 

principles generally accepted i

2017 and its profit and its cash

 

Basis of Our Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in ac

section 143(10) of the compa

further described in the audi

section of our report. We are

ethics issued by the institut

requirements that are relevant

companies act, 2013 and rule

in accordance with these req

evidence we have obtained is 

 

Key Audit Matters 

 

Key audit matters are those

significance in our audit of the

addressed in the context of ou

our opinion thereon, and we d

 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSI

 

The Company’s Board of Dire

the Companies Act, 2013 (“th

financial statements that giv

performance and cash flows o

generally accepted in India inc

of the Act, read with Rule 7 of

includes maintenance of adeq
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

ITED 

companying standalone financial statements

ompany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet 

Statement, the Cash Flow Statement for the Pe

unting policies and other explanatory informat

est of our information and according to the exp

e financial statements give the information req

nd give a true and fair view in conformity wi

d in India, of the state of affairs of the Compan

ash flows for the year/period ended on that dat

 

 accordance with the standard on auditing (SA

panies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under th

uditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the fin

 are independent of the company in accordan

itute of chartered accountants of India toge

ant to our audit of financial statement under th

rules there under, and we have fulfilled our ethi

requirements and the code of ethics. We beli

 is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

se matters that, in our professional judgme

the financial statements of the current period. T

f our audit of the financial statements as a who

e do not provide separate opinion on these ma

SIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL

irectors is responsible for the matters stated in

(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of

give a true and fair view of the financial 

s of the Company in accordance with the acc

 including the Accounting Standards specified 

 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This

dequate accounting records in accordance with
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nts of SAGARDEEP 

et as at 31st March, 

 Period ended and a 

ation. 

explanations given to 

required by the Act in 

 with the accounting 

pany as at 31st March, 

date. 

(SAs) specified under 

r those standards are 

 financial statements 

rdance with the code 

ogether with ethical 

r the provisions of the 

thical responsibilities 

elieve that the audit 

sis for our opinion. 

ment, were of most 

d. These matters were 

hole, and in forming 

matters. 

IAL STATEMENTS 

d in Section 134(5) of 

 of these standalone 

ial position, financial 

accounting principles 

ed under Section 133 

his responsibility also 

ith the provisions of 



 

 

the Act for safeguarding the a

and other irregularities; selecti

judgments and estimates that

maintenance of adequate in

ensuring the accuracy and 

preparation and presentation 

view and are free from materia

 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

 

Our responsibility is to expres

on our audit. 

 

We have taken into account th

and matters which are require

Act and the Rules made there 

 

We conducted our audit in 

Section 143(10) of the Act

requirements and plan and pe

the standalone financial statem

 

An audit involves performing 

disclosures in the standalone 

auditor’s judgment, including

standalone financial stateme

assessments, the auditor con

preparation of the standalone

design audit procedures that 

of expressing an opinion on

financial controls system ove

controls. An audit also include

and the reasonableness of th

well as evaluating the overall p

 

We believe that the audit evid

a basis for our audit opinion o

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL A

 

As required by Section 143(3) 

a) We have sought and obta

our knowledge and belief 

b) In our opinion, proper b

Company so far as it appe

c) the balance sheet, the sta

with by this Report are in a

d) In our opinion, the af
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e assets of the Company and for preventing an

ection and application of appropriate accountin

hat are reasonable and prudent; and design, im

 internal financial controls, that were operat

d completeness of the accounting records

on of the standalone financial statements that g

erial misstatement, whether due to fraud or erro

ITY 

ress an opinion on these standalone financial

t the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 

ired to be included in the audit report under th

re under. 

in accordance with the Standards on Auditin

Act. Those Standards require that we com

 perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuran

tements are free from material misstatements. 

ng procedures to obtain audit evidence about

ne financial statements. The procedures select

ing the assessment of the risks of material m

ments, whether due to fraud or error. In m

considers internal financial control relevant t

ne financial statements that give a true and fa

at are appropriate in the circumstances, but n

 on whether the Company has in place an 

ver financial reporting and the operating effe

ludes evaluating the appropriateness of accoun

 the accounting estimates made by the Comp

ll presentation of the standalone financial state

vidence we have obtained is sufficient and appro

n on the standalone financial statements. 

L AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

(3) of the Act, we report that: 

btained all the information and explanations w

lief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

r books of account as required by law have 

pears from our examination of those books.  

 statement of profit and loss and the cash flo

 in agreement with the books of account;  

aforesaid standalone financial statements 
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 and detecting frauds 

nting policies; making 

, implementation and 

rating effectively for 

rds, relevant to the 

at give a true and fair 

rror. 

cial statements based 

nd auditing standards 

r the provisions of the 

iting specified under 

comply with ethical 

rance about whether 

 

out the amounts and 

ected depend on the 

 misstatement of the 

n making those risk 

t to the Company’s 

 fair view in order to 

t not for the purpose 

an adequate internal 

effectiveness of such 

ounting policies used 

mpany’s directors, as 

atements. 

ppropriate to provide 

s which to the best of 

dit; 

ve been kept by the 

 flow statement dealt 

ts comply with the 



 

 

Accounting Standards spe

Companies (Accounts) Rul

e) On the basis of the written

2017, taken on record by 

on 31st March, 2017, from

the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequ

the company and the op

report in “Annexure B”; an

g) With respect to the othe

information and according

1. The company has disc

in its financial statemen

2. The company has m

Accounting Standards,

including derivative co

3. There has been no de

investor’s education an

 

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 121172W 

 

 

Piyush J. Shah 

Partner 

M. No: 108670 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 25th May, 2017 
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specified under Section 133 of the Act, read w

Rules, 2014; 

tten representations received from the directors

by the Board of Directors, none of the directors

rom being appointed as a director in terms of 

equacy of the internal financial controls over fin

 operating effectiveness of such controls refe

 and 

ther matters included in the auditor’s report a

ing to the explanation given to us. 

isclosed the impact of pending litigation on its

ent, if any. 

 made provision, as required under the a

rds, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on lo

 contracts. 

 delay in transferring amounts, required to be 

 and protection fund by the company, if any. 
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d with Rule 7 of the 

tors as on 31st March, 

tors is disqualified as 

 of Section 164 (2) of 

r financial reporting of 

refer to our separate 

rt and to best of our 

 its financial position 

e applicable law or 

n long term contracts 

be transferred, to the 



 

 

Annexure - A to the Auditors' 

The Annexure referred to in

Company on the standalone f

we report that: 

i) (a) The company has 

quantitative details and

 

(b) The company has a

by which fixed assets a

accordance with this p

and no material discre

periodicity of physical

Company and the natu

 

(c) The title deeds of im

 

ii) The Inventories have b

our opinion and acco

company has maintain

no material discrepanc

to book records and th

 

iii) The Company had not

maintained under secti

(a) Not Applicable 

 

(b) Not Applicable 

 

(c) Not Applicable 

 

iv) In our opinion and ac

respect of loans, invest

186 of the Companies 

 

v) The company had not

issued by the Reserve 

other relevant provisio

under, is not applicable

 

vi) The Central Governm

section 148(1) of the A

according to the info

maintained proper cos

 

vii) (a) According to the in

examination of the re

41 | P a g e    

rs' Report 

 in our Independent Auditors' Report to the

e financial statements for the Period 01-04-20

as maintained proper records showing full pa

and situation of fixed assets. 

as a regular programme of physical verification

ts are verified in a phased manner over a period

is programme, certain fixed assets were verifie

crepancies were noticed on such verification. In

ical verification is reasonable having regard t

ature of its assets. 

f immovable properties are held in the name of

e been physically verified during the year by th

ccording to the information and explanations

ained proper records of inventory. As explained

ancies noticed on physical verification of inven

 the same has been properly dealt with in book

not granted loan to any body corporate cove

ection 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act

 according to the information and explanatio

estments, guarantees, and security provisions o

ies Act, 2013 had been complied with. 

not accepted any deposits from public, there

rve Bank of India and the provisions of section

isions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the ru

ble. 

rnment had prescribed the maintenance of co

e Act, for the goods supplied by the Company. 

information and explanations given to us t

cost records. 

 information and explanations given to us and o

 records of the Company, amounts deducted
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the members of the 

2016 to 31-03-2017, 

 particulars, including 

ion of its fixed assets 

riod of three years. In 

rified during the year 

n. In our opinion, this 

rd to the size of the 

 of the company. 

 the management. In 

ons given to us, the 

ned to us, there were 

ventory as compared 

oks of accounts. 

vered in the register 

Act’).  

ations given to us in 

ns of section 185 and 

erefore the directives 

tions 73 to 76 or any 

e rules framed there 

f cost records under 

y. In our opinion and 

s the company had 

d on the basis of our 

ted / accrued in the 



 

 

books of account in re

income tax, sales tax, w

and other material sta

the Company with the

not have any dues on 

 

According to the inform

payable in respect of 

duty of customs, valu

arrears as at 31st Marc

they became payable. 

 

(b) According to the in

dues of wealth tax, dut

appropriate authoritie

explanations given to u

the company on accou

 

Name of 

Statue 

Nat

D

Gujarat VAT 

Act 

Sales 

Intere

Penal

Gujarat VAT 

Act 

Sales 

Intere

Penal

Gujarat VAT 

Act 

Sales 

Intere

Penal

Gujarat VAT 

Act 

Sales 

Intere

Penal

Income Tax 

Act 

Incom

 

viii) The company had not

institution, bank, Govern

 

ix) According to the inform

Rs.6.00 /- crores by wa

purpose for which it wa

 

x) According to the inform

by the Company has b
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 respect of undisputed statutory dues includin

x, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, valu

statutory dues have been regularly deposited d

the appropriate authorities. As explained to us,

n account of employees' state insurance and du

formation and explanations given to us, no un

of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, weal

alue added tax, cess and other material statu

arch, 2017 for a period of more than six mon

 

e information and explanations given to us, the

duty of customs and cess which have not been 

rities on account of any dispute. Howev

to us the following dues of sales tax have not b

ount of dispute: 

Nature of 

Dues 

Amount (In `) Period to which 

Relates 

les Tax, 

erest and 

nalty 

23,28,175/- 2009-10 

les Tax, 

erest and 

nalty 

4,82,00,824/- - 

les Tax, 

erest and 

nalty 

1,83,85,414/- 2010-11 

les Tax, 

erest and 

nalty 

40,96,251/- 2011-12 

ome Tax 20,81,000 2012-13 

not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrow

vernment or dues to debenture holders. 

formation and explanations given to us the co

 way of Initial Public offer and the same have be

t was raised. 

formation and explanations given to us, no m

s been noticed or reported during the course of
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ding provident fund, 

value added tax, cess 

d during the year by 

 us, the Company did 

 duty of excise. 

 undisputed amounts 

ealth tax, service tax, 

atutory dues were in 

onths from the date 

there are no material 

en deposited with the 

ever, according to 

ot been deposited by 

ich Forum Where 

Dispute is 

pending 

DCCT-A 

DCCT-A 

DCCT-A 

DCCT-A 

CIT-A 

rrowing to a financial 

 company had raised 

 been applied for the 

 material fraud on or 

 of our audit. 



 

 

xi) According to the inform

had been paid or prov

the provisions of sectio

 

xii) In our opinion the co

mentioned in the Nidh

 

xiii) In our opinion and ac

transactions with the re

Companies Act, 2013 

Financial Statements et

 

xiv) According to the inform

made preferential allot

the year/period under 

Act, 2013 is not applica

 

xv) According to the info

entered into any non-c

 

xvi) In our opinion, the co

requirement to registe

not applicable. 

 

 

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 121172W 

 

 

Piyush J. Shah 

Partner 

M. No: 108670 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 25th May, 2017 
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formation and explanations given to us, manag

rovided in accordance with the requisite appro

ction 197 read with Schedule V to the Companie

 company is not nidhi company. Therefore 

idhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the compa

 according to the information and explanatio

e related parties are in compliance with sectio

13 where applicable and the details have bee

s etc., as required by the applicable accounting 

formation and explanations given to us, the 

llotment of shares or fully or partly convertible 

er review and so the requirement of section 42

licable. 

nformation and explanations given to us the 

cash transactions with directors or persons co

 company is not a Non Banking Finance Comp

ster under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
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agerial remuneration 

provals mandated by 

anies Act. 

re the provisions as 

pany. 

tions given to us all 

tions 177 and 188 of 

een disclosed in the 

ng standards. 

he company had not 

le debentures during 

 42 of the Companies 

he company had not 

 connected with him. 

mpany, therefore the 

 of India Act, 1934 in 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sagardeep Alloys 

Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting.  

 

   



               

Meaning of Internal Financi

 

A company's internal financi

reasonable assurance regard

financial statements for exte

principles. A company's intern

and procedures that (1) perta

and fairly reflect the transac

reasonable assurance that 

financial statements in accord

and expenditures of the co

management and directors 

prevention or timely detectio

assets that could have a mate

 

Inherent Limitations of Inte

 

Because of the inherent limit

the possibility of collusion or 

due to error or fraud may oc

internal financial controls ove

internal financial control ove

conditions, or that the degree

 

Opinion  

 

In our opinion, the Company

system over financial reporti

operating effectively as at 31

criteria established by the C

stated in the Guidance Not

issued by the Institute of Cha

 

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 121172W 

 

Piyush J. Shah 

Partner 

M. No: 108670 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 25th May, 2017 
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ncial Controls over Financial Reporting  

ncial control over financial reporting is a proc

arding the reliability of financial reporting 

external purposes in accordance with genera

ternal financial control over financial reporting

rtain to the maintenance of records that, in rea

sactions and dispositions of the assets of th

t transactions are recorded as necessary to

ordance with generally accepted accounting pri

company are being made only in accordanc

rs of the company; and (3) provide reasona

ction of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispo

erial effect on the financial statements.  

nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Rep

mitations of internal financial controls over fina

r improper management override of controls

 occur and not be detected. Also, projections 

over financial reporting to future periods are su

ver financial reporting may become inadequat

ree of compliance with the policies or procedure

any has, in all material respects, an adequate i

rting and such internal financial controls over

 31st March, 2017, based on the internal contro

e Company considering the essential compon

ote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls O

hartered Accountants of India. 
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rocess designed to provide 

g and the preparation of 

erally accepted accounting 

rting includes those policies 

reasonable detail, accurately 

f the company; (2) provide 

 to permit preparation of 

 principles, and that receipts 

nce with authorizations of 

nable assurance regarding 

isposition of the company's 

eporting  

inancial reporting, including 

rols, material misstatements 

ns of any evaluation of the 

 subject to the risk that the 

uate because of changes in 

dures may deteriorate.  

te internal financial controls 

ver financial reporting were 

trol over financial reporting 

ponents of internal control 

ls Over Financial Reporting 



               

Summary of significant accounting poli

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date 

   

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

   

   

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner   

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 

 

 

 

 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEE

Particulars

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders’ funds 

 (a)  Share capital  

 (b)  Reserves and surplu

   

2 Share application money pendin

3 Non-current liabilities 

 (a)  Long-term borrowin

 (b)  Deferred Tax Liabilit

 (c)  Long Term Provision

 (d) Other Non current li

   

4 Current liabilities 

 (a)  Short Term Borrowin

 (b)  Trade payables 

 (c)  Other Current Liabili

 (d)  Short term Provision

   

   

II. ASSETS 

1 Non-current assets 

 (a)  Fixed assets  

  (i) Tang

  (ii) Intan

  (iii) Capit

  (iv) Intan

 (b)  Non-current Investm

 (c)  Long - Term Loans an

 (d) Other Non-current A

   

2 Current assets 

 (a)  Inventories  

 (b)  Trade receivables  

 (c)  Cash and cash equiv

 (d)  Short-term loans and
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 policies 1 to 38

 

egral part of the financial statements. 

  

   

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

   

  

 Asamal Siremal Mehta 

 Chairman 

 DIN – 01900671 

  

  

 Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140  

HEET AS AT 31
ST

 MARCH, 2017 

lars Note   AMOUN

31-M

  

  

02        1137,16,

rplus  03        1248,34,

        2385,50,

nding allotment   

   

wings  04             10,53,

bility (Net) 05             54,36,

isions 06                     

nt liabilities                      

              64,90,

   

owings 07          915,98,

 08        1536,96,

abilities  09             13,61,

isions 10               1,27,

         2467,84,

         4918,25,

   

   

11  

angible assets           543,83,

ntangible assets   

apital work-in-progress          110,14,

ntangible assets under development  

estments  12          516,20,

ns and Advances  13             18,34,

nt Assets                       

         1188,52,

   

 14          316,41,

 15        2733,89,

quivalents  16             70,48,

s and advances  17          608,94,

         3729,72,

         4918,25,
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o 38     

  

  

  

  

  

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

  

  

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  

OUNT IN Rs.  AMOUNT IN  Rs. 

Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

 

 

1137,16,000         837,16,000  

1248,34,574         934,89,951  

2385,50,574       1772,05,951  

 

 

10,53,410            17,70,773  

54,36,975            46,29,889  

              -                             -    

              -                             -    

64,90,385            64,00,662  

 

915,98,267       1323,85,443  

1536,96,690         501,80,744  

13,61,294         437,43,808  

1,27,823              4,15,883  

2467,84,074       2267,25,878  

4918,25,033       4103,32,491  

 

 

 

543,83,379         580,54,058  

 

110,14,400            91,10,733  

 

516,20,000         516,20,000  

18,34,570            24,66,099  

              -                             -    

1188,52,349       1212,50,890  

 

316,41,137         352,32,523  

2733,89,330       2315,56,064  

70,48,064            32,08,149  

608,94,153         190,84,865  

3729,72,684       2890,81,601  

4918,25,033       4103,32,491  



               

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF 
Particulars 

I. Revenue From Operations 

 Sales 

 Less: Excise Duty 

  

II. Other Income 

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 

  
IV. Expenses: 

 Cost of materials consumed  

 Purchase of Stock In Trade 

 Changes in Inventories 

 Employee benefits expenses  

 Finance costs  

 Depreciation and amortization e

 (i) Depreciation for the year 

 (ii) Preliminary Expenses W/off 

 Other expenses 

 Total expenses  

V. Profit before exceptional and ex

VI. Exceptional items  

 Prior Period Income 

VII. Profit before extraordinary item

VIII. Extraordinary Items 

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 

X. Tax expense: 

 (1) Current tax 

 (2) Deferred tax 

 (3) Short / (Excess) Provision 

XI Profit (Loss) for the period  

XII Earnings per equity share: 

 (1) Basic 

 (i) Before Extraordinary Items 

 (ii) After Extraordinary Items 

 (2) Diluted 

 (i) Before Extraordinary Items 

 (ii) After Extraordinary Items 

 Summary of significant accounting poli

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date 

   

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

   

   

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner   

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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 OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3
Note  AMOUN

Rs.

31-Mar

   

 18       7479,78,671 

 19         226,98,978 

        7252,79,693 

 20            75,93,

        7328,73,121 

   
   

 21       1480,54,010 

 22       5209,68,537 

 23            38,64,

 24            60,29,

 25         146,30,927 

on expense   

             39,50,

                         

 26         308,86,334 

        7283,83,956 

d extraordinary items               44,89,

   

                        

tems and tax (V - VI)             44,89,

                        

             44,89,

   

               9,66,

               8,07,

                        

             27,16,

 27  

   

  0.25

  0.25

  

  0.25

  0.25

 policies 1 to 38

egral part of the financial statements. 

  

   

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

   

  

 Asamal Siremal Mehta 

 Chairman 

 DIN – 01900671 

  

  

 Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140  
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ED 31
ST

 MARCH,  2017 
OUNT IN AMOUNT IN 

Rs. Rs. 

Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 

 

7479,78,671      13230,28,278  

226,98,978          500,91,341  

7252,79,693      12729,36,937  

75,93,428               1,15,550  

7328,73,121      12730,52,487  

 
 

1480,54,010        3912,24,814  

5209,68,537        7819,06,844  

38,64,434          (34,10,434) 

60,29,035             60,99,855  

146,30,927          195,24,329  

 

39,50,679             41,26,672  

            -                              -    

308,86,334          651,64,774  

7283,83,956      12646,36,854  

44,89,165             84,15,633  

 

            -                              -    

44,89,165             84,15,633  

            -                              -    

44,89,165             84,15,633  

 

9,66,016             24,59,549  

8,07,086             18,14,919  

            -                 1,65,300  

27,16,063             39,75,865  

 

 

0.25 0.47 

0.25 0.47 

  

0.25 0.47 

0.25 0.47 

o 38     

  

  

  

  

  

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

  

  

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

STANDALONE CASH FLO

PARTIC

Cash flow from operating activities: 

Net profit before tax as per statement o

Adjusted for:  

Depreciation & amortization 

Interest income on loans & advances giv

Net (gain) / loss on Foreign Exchanges

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Interest & finance costs 

Operating cash flow before working ca

Adjusted for:  

(Increase)/ decrease in Inventories 

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivable

(Increase)/ decrease in loans and advan

Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables

Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilitie

Increase/ (decrease) in liabilities & prov

Cash generated from / (used in) operat

Income taxes paid  

Net cash generated from/ (used in) ope

   Cash flow from investing activities: 

Purchase of fixed assets 

Sale of Fixed Assets 

Interest income on loans & advances giv

Purchase of investments 

Net cash flow from/(used) in investing

   
Cash flow from financing activities: 

Increase in / Repayment of Long-Term B

Increase in / Repayment of Short-Term 

Interest & finance costs 

Net (gain) / loss on Foreign Exchanges

Proceeds from the Issue of Shares 

Net cash flow from/(used in) financing

   
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash

Cash & cash equivalents as at beginning

Cash & cash equivalents as at end of th

Summary of significant accounting poli

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date 

   

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

   

   

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner   

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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LOW STATEMENT FOR 01-04-2016 TO 31

RTICULARS 

AMOUNT 

Rs. 

31-Mar-2017

      

nt of profit and loss             44,89,165 

    

              39,50,679 

s given             (7,71,172)

es                             

                             

                             

           146,30,927 

g capital changes          222,99,599 

    

             35,91,386 

ables         (418,33,266)

vances        (411,77,759)

les         1035,15,946 

ilities         (423,82,514)

provisions                (45,046)

erations             39,68,346 

           (12,09,030)

) operating activities            [A]             27,59,316 

       

           (21,83,667)

                             

s given               7,71,172 

                             

ting activities                          [B]          (14,12,495)

    
   

rm Borrowings             (7,17,363)

erm Borrowings        (407,87,176)

         (146,30,927)

es                             

          586,28,560 

cing activities                         [C]             24,93,094 

    
cash equivalents  [A+B+C]             38,39,915 

ning of the period             32,08,149 

of the period (Refer Note : 16)             70,48,064 

 policies 1 to 38 

 

  

egral part of the financial statements. 

  

   

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

   

  

 Asamal Siremal Mehta 

 Chairman 

 DIN – 01900671 

  

  

 Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140  
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 31-03-2017 

NT IN AMOUNT IN 

 Rs. 

2017 31-Mar-2016 

  

89,165             84,15,633  

 

50,679             41,26,672  

71,172)            (5,81,983) 

      -                  (15,295) 

      -                           623  

      -                           (52) 

30,927          195,24,329  

99,599          314,69,927  

 

91,386          (84,42,174) 

33,266)         (19,40,871) 

77,759)         835,84,205  

15,946        (304,05,579) 

82,514)         354,24,573  

45,046)              1,42,206  

68,346        1098,32,287  

09,030)         (16,65,300) 

59,316        1081,66,987  

  

83,667)         (41,73,855) 

      -                 1,13,000  

71,172               5,81,983  

      -          (511,20,000) 

12,495)       (545,98,872) 

 
 

17,363)       (163,23,778) 

87,176)       (158,50,080) 

30,927)       (195,24,329) 

      -                     15,295  

28,560                            -    

93,094        (516,82,892) 

 
39,915             18,85,223  

08,149             13,22,926  

48,064             32,08,149  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

  

  

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

 
01 Significant Accounting Po

(i) Basis of Accounting Polic

 The Standalone Financial s

Principles in India (Indian

Companies Act, 2013 or Se

 The financial statements a

statements are presented in

(ii) Revenue Recognition 

 Revenue is primarily derive

risks and rewards incidenta

reasonable to expect ultima

 Interest income is recogniz

interest rate applicable. 

 Discount claims, rebates an

are recognized on receipt b

(iii) Fixed Assets 

 Tangible Assets are stated

depreciation and impairme

cost and any cost directly a

 Subsequent expenditures r

the future benefits from the

(iv) Depreciation 

 Upto March 31st, 2014 dep

manner prescribed in sche

depreciation is provided ba

in respect of the assets m

Depreciation on additions

prorata basis, at their respe

acquisition / installation or 

(v) Investments 

 Investments are stated at c

(vi) Inventories 

 Inventories are valued at lo

the management of the com

(vii) Excise Duty 

 Excise Duty is charged on a

(viii) Provision for Current Tax

 Provision for current tax is 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 Deferred tax resulting from

rates and laws that have be

assets are recognized and c

(ix) Provisions, Contingent Lia

 Provision is recognized in t

probable that an outflow o

made. Provisions are not d

required to settle the oblig

adjusted to reflect the curre

 Contingent liabilities are dis

 Contingent assets are neith
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 Policies on Standalone Financial Statements 

licy 

al statements have been prepared to comply with the G

ian GAPP), including the Accounting standards referre

 Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956. 

s are prepared on accrual basis under the historical c

d in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

rived from sale of finished goods to the customers. Rev

ntal to ownership are transferred to the customer, it can

imate collection. Revenue from operations includes sale o

nized on a time proportion basis taking into account the

s and retirement benefits which cannot be determined w

t basis. 

ted at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts a

ment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises

ly attributable to bringing the asset to its working conditio

s related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its b

 the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard

depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line 

chedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 over their us

 based on useful life of asset as prescribed in schedule II 

ts mentioned in Sub note (2) to the Note-12 forming

ns to the assets and the assets sold or disposed off, d

spective useful life or rate of depreciation as prescribed

 or date of sale / disposal. 

t cost. 

t lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories are ta

 company. 

n ad-valorem basis and is accounted for when the goods 

ax and Deferred Tax 

 is made after taking into consideration benefits admissib

om "timing difference" between book and taxable profit 

 been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balanc

d carried. 

 Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a r

w of resources will be required to settle the obligation a

t discounted to their present value and are determined

ligation at the reporting date. These estimates are review

urrent best estimates. 

 disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is

ither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements
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 Generally Accepted Accounting 

erred to in Section 133 of the 

l cost convention. The financial 

evenue is recognized only when 

an be reliably measured and it is 

le of goods. 

 the amount outstanding and the 

d with certainty during the year, 

s and rebates, less accumulated 

ses its purchase price, borrowing 

ition for its intended use. 

s book value only if they increase 

rd of performance. 

ne method (SLM) at the rate and 

 useful life. w.e.f April 1st, 2014 

 II of Companies Act 2013 except 

ing part of Notes to accounts. 

, during the year is provided on 

ed with reference to the date of 

 taken as valued and certified by 

ds are cleared from factory site. 

ssible under the provisions of the 

fit is accounted for using the tax 

ance sheet date. The deferred tax 

 a result of past event(s) and it is 

n and a reliable estimate can be 

ined based on the best estimate 

wed at each reporting date and 

s is remote, if any. 

nts. 



                                                     

  

02 Share Capital: 

 Particulars 

 

 

 Authorized :  

 Equity shares 20,000,000 of R

 Issued, Subscribed and Pai

 Equity shares 11,371,600 of R

      

   

2.1 The Reconciliation of No. o

 Particulars 

 

 

 Equity Shares at the beginnin

 Add: Shares issued under

 Add: Shares issued as Bon

 Less: Shares Redeemed o

during the period 

 Equity Shares at the end of

   

 Rights, Preferences and Re

to shares 

 Equity Shares 

 The company has only one c

one vote per share held. The

shareholders in the ensuing 

 In the event of liquidation, t

after distribution of all prefer

 During the Financial Year C

(including Rs.10 towards sec

Exchange, out of the same th

   

2.2 The Details of Shareholder

 Name Of Shareholder 

 

 

 Asamalji S. Mehta   

 Asamalji S. Mehta – HUF  

 Ashok Devji Parmar  

 Jayesh A. Mehta  

 Sagardeep Engineers Pvt Ltd

 Satish A. Mehta 

 Ugamdevi A. Mehta 

     

   

03 Reserves and Surplus: 

 Particulars 

 

 

 Profit and Loss Account 

 Opening Balance 

 Add: Profit for the year 

 Closing Balance 

     

 Securities Premium 
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A

       

of Rs.10 Each    2

Paid up :     

of Rs.10 Each (P.Y. 8,371,600 Equity Shares)   1

  TOTAL       1

     

o. of shares outstanding is set out below: 

As At 

31-Mar-17 

No. of shares Amount In Rs.

ning of the year 8,371,600  83,716,000  

der IPO 30,00,000    300,00,000    

Bonus -   -

d or bought back -   -

 of the year   113,71,600  1137,16,000

    

 Restrictions attached   

    

e class of Equity having a par value Rs.10.00 per share. E

he dividend proposed by the board of directors, if any is

ng Annual General Meeting, except in the case of Interim 

n, the Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the rem

eferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

r Company went for Initial Public Offering of 3,000,000 

security premium) and got listed on 17th May, 2016 on S

e the company has raised Rs. 6.00/- Crores. 

    

er holding more than 5% Shares  

As At 

31-Mar-17 

No. Of 

Shares 

% 

Held 

No. O

   1,466,950 12.56 

  549,000 4.83 

  6,60,000 5.80 

  1,751,500 15.40 

Ltd  633,500 5.57 

  1,578,550 13.88 

  1,040,600 9.15 

    76,80,100 67.54 

    

    

3

Am
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As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

200,000,000  200,000,000  

    

113,716,000  837,16,000  

1137,16,000  837,16,000  

  

As At 

31-Mar-16 

 Rs. No. of shares Amount In Rs.

8,371,600  83,716,000  

  -   -   

-   -   -   

-   -   -   

00  8,371,600  83,716,000  

  

  

  

e. Each Shareholder is eligible for 

is subject to the approval of the 

im Dividend. 

remaining assets of the company 

00 Equity Shares at Rs. 20 each 

n SME Platform of National Stock 

  

  

As At 

31-Mar-16 

. Of Shares % Held 

1,466,950 17.52 

549,000 6.56 

- - 

1,751,500 20.92 

633,500 7.57 

1,578,550 18.86 

1,040,600 12.43 

70,20,100 83.86 

   

  

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

  

       435,25,951  39,550,087 

         27,16,063  3,975,865 

462,42,014 43,525,951 

  

  



               

 Opening Balance 

 Add: Addition during the yea

 Less: Deletion during the yea

 Closing Balance 

     

 Sub Note : 1  

 During the F.Y. 2016-17, th

towards securities premium)

 Sub Note : 2 

 The company has adjusted th

04 Long-Term Borrowings: 

    

 Particulars 

 

 

 

 Loans and advances from re

parties and others 

 Unsecured Loans 

     

 Other Loans and advances 

 Loans taken for vehicles - Secu

Note : 1) 

     

 The above amounts includes

 Secured Borrowings  

 Unsecured Borrowings 

 Amount Disclosed under the h

 "Other Current Liabilities" (No

      TOTAL ` : 

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 (i)   Vehicle Loan taken from H

44,750/- staring from August 0

 (ii)   Vehicle Loan taken from 

27,720/- staring from July 05, 

05 Deferred Tax Liabilities: 

    
 Particulars 

 

 

 Deferred tax liability 

 Related to Fixed Assets 

 Deferred tax liabilities/asset

 Related to Preliminary Expense

     

 Gross Deferred Tax Liability

     

 Net Deferred Tax Liability 
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year     

year (Sub Note : 1)    

     

  TOTAL      

     

 the company has issued 3,000,000 Equity Shares at Rs

m) through Initial public offer and raised Rs.6.00/- Crores

d the expenses relating to Intial public offer against Secur

   

   

As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In Rs. 

Non - Current Current 

Maturities 

 related     

   -     -    

   -     -    

      

ecured (Sub 10,53,410   7,17,363  

  10,53,410   7,17,363  

des       

  10,53,410   7,17,363  

    -     -    

e head     

Note No: 9)   -     (7,17,363) 

 10,53,410    -    

   

   

m HDFC Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 2,100,000/- repa

st 05, 2014. 

m HDFC Bank Limited amounting to Rs.1,300,000/- repa

5, 2014. 

    

    
 As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In Rs. 

        

     53,56,635  

sets       

nses   80,340  

      

ity      54,36,975  

      

      54,36,975  
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499,64,000 50,464,000 

300,00,000 - 

(1371440) (500,000) 

785,92,560 49,964,000 

1248,34,574 93,489,951 

 

Rs.20.00/- (including Rs.10.00/- 

res. 

curity Premium during the year. 

  

  

As At 

31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. 

Non - 

Current 

Current 

Maturities 

    

-    -    

-    -    

    

17,70,773  6,46,054  

 17,70,773  6,46,054  

    

17,70,773  6,46,054  

  -      -    

    

  -    (6,46,054) 

17,70,773   -    

  

  

payable in 60 installments of Rs. 

payable in 60 installments of Rs. 

 

 
As At 

31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. 

  

  49,51,248  

  

(3,21,360) 

  

 46,29,888  

  

46,29,889  

 

 

 



               

06 Long-Term Provisions: 

    

 Particulars 

 

 

 

 Other Provisions  

 Expenses Payable  

 TDS Payable  

       

TOTAL 

07 Short-Term Borrowings: 

    

 

 

 

 Loans Repayable on Demand

 Working Capital Loans - Secur

     

 The above amount includes

 Secured Borrowings 

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 i) AXIS Bank C.C. outstanding

company (present and future

movable assets 

 

ii) Collateral Security by Equita

Taluka Kalol, District-Gandhina

 

iii) Interest rate on C.C. is 10.0

08 Trade Payables: 

  

 

 

 

 Sundry Creditors for Goods 

 Sundry Creditors for Capital G

 Sundry Creditors for 

Expenses 

   

  

 Sub Note: 

 Trade Payable as on March 3
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As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

      

  -    56,021   

 -    71,802  -

AL ` : 

-    1,27,823   

    

    

Particulars 

Am

ands - From Banks       

cured (Sub Note -1)    915,

    915

es      

    915,

TOTAL ` :     915

    

    

ing as on March 31, 2017 is secured against Hypothecati

ure), Plant & Machinery, Furniture and Fixtures, office 

except vehicles financed by

uitable mortgage of Factory Land & Building situated at b

hinagar  

0.00% and directors have given their personal guarantee f

     

      

Particulars 

Am

       1493

al Goods     -    

      43,2

    TOTAL ` :     153

      

      

h 31, 2017 is taken as certified by management. 
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As At 

31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

    

 -     2,17,550  

-     1,98,333  

 -    4,15,883  

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs

  

15,98,267  1323,85,443  

15,98,267  1323,85,443  

  

15,98,267  1323,85,443  

15,98,267  1323,85,443  

 

 

cation of all current assets of the 

e equipment and other class of 

by other banks. 

at block no. 2070, Village -Santej, 

ee for the same. 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs

493,70,365   468,20,275  

  -    

3,26,325  33,60,469  

536,96,690   501,80,744  

 

 



               

 

09 Other Current Liabilities: 

    

 

 

 

 Current Maturities of Long 

     

     

 Other Payables  

 Other Taxes Payable 

 Advance received from custo

     

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 (i)   Vehicle Loan taken from

Rs. 44,750/- staring from Aug

 (ii)   Vehicle Loan taken from

Rs.27,720/- staring from July 

    

 Sub Note : 2  

 Advanced received from cus

have been given on the same

    

10 Short-Term Provisions: 

    
 Particulars

 

 

 

 Other Provisions (Sub Note

 Expenses Payable  

 TDS Payable  

       

    

 Sub Note:  

 Short-Term provisions as on 
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Particulars 

Am

ng Term Loans (Note : 4) (Sub Note : 1)   7

      7

      

      

      -

stomers (Sub Note : 2)   6,4

    6,

TOTAL ` :     13

    

    

rom HDFC Bank Limited amounting to Rs.2,100,000/- re

ugust 05, 2014. 

from HDFC Bank Limited amounting to Rs.1,300,000/- re

uly 05, 2014. 

    

    

customer as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified by 

me. 

    

    

    
ars As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

ote)       

 -     56,021  -  

 -    71,802  -  

TOTAL ` : -    1,27,823  -  

    

    

on March 31, 2017 includes amount provided based on th
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As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

7,17,363  6,46,054  

7,17,363  6,46,054  

   

   

-     -    

6,43,931  430,97,754  

6,43,931  430,97,754  

13,61,294   437,43,808  

 

 

repayable in 60 installments of   

repayable in 60 installments of   

 

 

by the management. No security 

 

 

 
As At 

31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

   

    2,17,550  

    1,98,333  

    4,15,883  

 

 

 the management estimation. 

 



 

 

11 Fixed Assets as at 31st March 2017   

        

  Description Useful life Shift Balance

  Of (In Years) Operated as at

  Assets     01.04.201

A Tangible Assets       

          

(a) Own Assets       

          

  Buildings       

  Factory at Santej   30.00   Single  62,12,006

  Bandhu Samaj   30.00   Single  76,76,750

  Shed at Rakhial    30.00   Single  11,77,190

  Shed at Jagannath Estate    30.00   Single  1,73,610 

        152,39,55

  Plant & Machinery       

  Plant & Machinery  15.00   Single  148,02,03

  Analytical Machine  15.00   Single   10,12,09

  Plant & Machinery - Lunej 15.00   Single  281,81,92

        439,96,05

  Furniture & Fittings       

  Furniture & Fixtures 10.00   Single  15,604  

        15,604  

  Office Equipment       

  Air Conditioner 5.00   Single  81,600  

  Water Dispenser 5.00   Single   14,700 

  Mobile Phones 5.00   Single     91,848 

         1,88,148

  Motor Vehicles       

  Motor Car     8.00   Single   46,21,92

  Other Vehicles   10.00   Single   1,28,698

         47,50,62

  Computers and Data 

Processing Units 

      

  Computers and Printer 3.00   Single  4,70,191 

         4,70,191

          

  Land  -     -    55,55,555
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Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation / Am

ance Additions Deletions Balance Balance Provided Deletions

 at during During  as at as at during during

.2016 the period period 31.03.2017 01.04.2016 the period period 

            

            

            

            

            

,006  -    -     62,12,006   12,43,948  1,97,625  - 

,750  -   -      76,76,750     9,70,403   2,59,280  - 

,190   -     -     11,77,190     1,96,564  41,805  - 

610   -     -     1,73,610     16,032    5,655  -    

9,556   -    -    152,39,556  24,26,947  5,04,365  -    

            

2,036  2,80,000   -    150,82,036    43,43,360  10,29,408   -    

2,099   -    -    10,12,099   3,58,237  70,983   -    

1,921    -     -    281,81,921  31,55,333  18,16,730  -    

6,056  2,80,000  -    442,76,056  78,56,930  29,17,121   -    

            

 - -    15,604  8,414    1,957  -    

  -    -     15,604  8,414     1,957   -    

            

 - -   81,600  56,603   6,792  -    

00  - - 14,700  13,965  -  -    

848   -  -     91,848   60,581  8,544  -    

,148   -      -    1,88,148  1,31,149  15,336   -    

            

1,926  -    -      46,21,926    12,22,966     4,99,670  -    

,698   -     -    1,28,698  67,805  12,230  -    

0,624   -     -     47,50,624  12,90,771   5,11,900  -    

            

191   -     -      4,70,191  4,47,465  -    -    

,191   -     -      4,70,191  4,47,465  -    -    

            

,555   -     -    55,55,555   -     -     -    
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 Amortization Net Block Net Block 

ions Balance Balance Balance 

 as at as at as at 

31.03.2017 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 

      

      

      

      

      

 14,41,573      47,70,433        49,68,058  

12,29,683      64,47,067        67,06,347  

 2,38,369        9,38,821          9,80,626  

21,687        1,51,923          1,57,578  

29,31,312   123,08,244      128,12,609  

      

 53,72,768      97,09,268      104,58,676  

 4,29,220        5,82,879          6,53,862  

49,72,063   232,09,858      250,26,588  

107,74,051   335,02,005      361,39,126  

      

10,371              5,233                7,190  

10,371              5,233                7,190  

      

63,395            18,205              24,997  

13,965                  735                    735  

69,125            22,723              31,267  

1,46,485            41,663              56,999  

      

17,22,636      28,99,290        33,98,960  

80,035            48,663              60,893  

 18,02,671      29,47,953        34,59,853  

      

 4,47,465            22,726              22,726  

 4,47,465            22,726              22,726  

     

 -        55,55,555        55,55,555  

      



                                                      

 

  Total (A)  -     -    702,15,73

          

B Capital Work In Progress       

          

  Buildings       

  Bandhu Samaj (WIP)  -     -    62,58,427

  Factory Shed (WIP)  -     -    28,52,306

          

  Total (B)  -     -     91,10,73

          

  Grand Total (A+B)  -     -    793,26,46

Sub Note:    

1) Company had started its plant at Lunej, Khambhat in July, 2014 in

& building but there was problem in the clearance of title deed.

acquire the plant later on when the title is cleared in the name of

seller could not clear property title in his name even after comple

shut down plant. Company carried out its last transaction in Jun

from July 2014 to June 2015, company made total turnover of Rs

Owner and Company is planning to sold out its all assets related w

of Rs. 9.00 Lacs (approximately) were lying in the factory. At prese
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5,734  2,80,000   -    704,95,734  121,61,676  39,50,679   -    

            

            

            

            

,427  19,03,667   -    81,62,094   -     -     -    

,306   -     -    28,52,306   -     -     -    

            

0,733  19,03,667   -    110,14,400   -     -     -    

            

6,467   21,83,667   -    815,10,134  121,61,676   39,50,679   -    

      

4 in a premise which was taken on rent. Initially, the promoters of the company were in

eed. Therefore, the company entered into a rent agreement with the seller for using 

e of the seller. The company invested approximately Rs. 3.00 Crores in plant & machin

mpletion of a year and it was apparent that seller was delaying the sale process unnec

 June 2015 and since then Company has neither done any manufacturing nor carried 

of Rs. 83.29 Lacs (approx) and Company realized the amount of Rs. 74 Lacs (approxima

ed with plant as it is not viable for the company to do the business. In June 2015 plant 

resent plant is not working but company is regularly filing its Excise Return. 

                

Annual Report 16-17 

161,12,355   543,83,379      580,54,058  

      

      

      

      

 -        81,62,094        62,58,427  

 -        28,52,306        28,52,306  

                         -    

 -     110,14,400        91,10,733  

      

161,12,355   653,97,779      671,64,791  

   

re intending to purchase the whole plant including land 

ing the said premise for a period of 11 months and to 

chineries for commencing its business activities. As the 

necessarily, Company decided to leave the project and 

ied out any sale transaction in business. During period 

ximately). At present plant is in the possession of Land 

ant possession was taken by the land owner and stocks 



               

    

12 Non-Current Investments: 

    

 

 

 

 Non-Trade Investments (Va

 Investments in equity Instrum

 Investments in other Indian C

 Unquoted Non-Trade (Sub N

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 The Company has invested 

Limited. 

    

13 Loans and Advances: 

    

 Particulars

 

 

 

 Security Deposit  

 Unsecured Considered good 

     

 Loans and advances to rela

 Secured considered good 

       

 Other Loans and Advances 

  

 Advances given to suppliers (

 Cenvat Receivable (Secured) 

 Other Advance (Sub Note : 3)

 Other Receivables (Sub Note

 Advance Tax (net of provision

 Prepaid Insurance  

 TCS Receivable (Secured) 

 VAT Receivables (Secured) 

     

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 Security deposit given inclu

Torrent Power Limited. 

    

 Sub Note : 2  

 Advanced given to suppliers 

taken on the same. 
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Particulars 

3

Am

(Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)   

ruments (Unquoted) - In Others     

n Companies Equity Instruments     

 Note : 1)    516,

TOTAL ` :            

    

    

ed Rs.51,120,000/- in its wholly owned subsidiary i.e. 

    

    

    

ars As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

       

od (Sub Note : 1) 18,34,570   -    24

 18,34,570   -    24

elated parties       

  -     -     -

  -     -     -

       

rs (Sub Note : 2) -    467,62,001  -  

  -     79,06,435  -  

 : 3)  -     49,33,000  -  

ote : 4) -     1,80,382  -  

sions)  -     4,38,936  -  

  -     1,20,924   -

  -     -     -

  -    5,52,475   -

  -    608,94,153   -

TOTAL ` :         

18,34,570  

       

608,94,153  

   

24

    

    

cludes deposit with Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited

    

    

rs as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified by the mana
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As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

  

  

  

16,20,000  516,20,000  

       516,20,000   516,20,000  

 

 

i.e. Sagardeep Engineers Private 

 

 

 

As At 

31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

   

24,66,099   -    

24,66,099   -    

   

-     -    

-     -    

   

     45,50,129  

    52,39,859  

    25,83,000  

    71,71,126  

     (8,85,872) 

-     34,327  

-     7,703  

-    3,84,593  

-    190,84,865  

           

24,66,099  

         

190,84,865  

 

 

ited, Sabarmati Gas Limited and 

 

 

anagement. No security has been  

 



               

 Sub Note : 3  

 Other Advances given includ

and part amount deposited t

    

 Sub Note : 4  

 Other Receivables includes ad

14 Inventories:  

    

 

 

 

 Valued at Cost or NRV whic

 Raw Material  

 Finished Goods  

 Traded Goods  

 Work In Progress  

       

    

 Sub Note:  

 Inventories as on March 31, 

verified as on March 31, 2017

    

15 Trade Receivables: 

    

 

 

 

 Unsecured and considered 

 Exceeding six months 

 Others   

       

    

 Sub Note:  

 Amounts receivable from Deb

    

16 Cash and Cash Equivalent: 

    

 

 

 

 Balance with Banks 

 Cash In Hand  

       

    

17 Short Term Loans and Adva
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ludes advances towards VAT appeal made under Gujarat 

d to Chief metropolitan magistrate following the order of

    

    

s advances given or amount to be realized towards Intere

    

    

Particulars 

Am

hichever is Less       

     2

     3

      2

     4

TOTAL ` :      3

    

    

31, 2017 has been taken as certified by management. Th

017. 

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

ed good       

    50

     2

TOTAL ` :     27

    

    

Debtors as on March 31, 2017 taken as certified by manag

    

     

    

Particulars 

Am

      65

    5,0

TOTAL ` :      7

    

dvances:    

    

Particulars 
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rat VAT Act, are considered good 

r of Gujarat high court. 

 

 

erest receivable etc. 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

235,14,767  232,41,719  

32,93,870  99,75,957  

2,00,000  50,417  

46,32,500   19,64,430  

316,41,137  352,32,523  

 

 

. The same have been physically 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

50,94,141  32,57,705  

2682,95,189  2282,98,359  

2733,89,330   2315,56,064  

 

 

nagement and considered good. 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

65,39,092  21,35,531  

5,08,972  10,72,618  

70,48,064  32,08,149  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 



               

 

 Short Term Loans and Advan

  

       

    

 Sub Note :  

 (i) Advanced given to supplie

been  taken on the same. 

 (ii) Other Advances given inc

good and part amount depos

 (iii) Other Receivables include

    

18 Revenue from Operations: 

    

 

 

 

 Sale of Products   

 Revenue from sale of produc

     

 Sale of Services  

 Revenue from Job Work 

     

 Other operating Revenues 

 Packing and Forwarding 

 Quality Claim  

 Gross Revenue from Opera

     

     

       

    

19 Excise Duty:  

    

 

 

 

 Excise duty on sales 

       

    

20 Other Income:  

    

 

 

 

 Interest Income   
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Am

ances - (Note : 13)   60

TOTAL ` :     60

    

    

pliers as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified by the 

 includes advances towards VAT appeal made under Gu

posited to Chief metropolitan magistrate following the or

udes advances given or amount to be realized towards int

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

        

ucts    74

      

      

    5,3

      

       

    8,0

     1

erations    74

      

      

Net Revenue from Operations 74

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

      22

TOTAL ` :      2

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

      7,7

    7,
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Amount In Rs. Amount In 

Rs. 

608,94,153  190,84,865  

608,94,153  190,84,865  

 

 

he management. No security has 

Gujarat VAT Act, are considered 

 order of Gujarat high court. 

 interest Receivables etc. 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

7454,58,032  13208,16,415  

   

   

5,33,820   4,93,982  

   

   

8,08,235  4,30,429  

11,78,584  12,87,452  

7479,78,671  13230,28,278  

   

   

7479,78,671  13230,28,278  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

226,98,978   500,91,341  

226,98,978  500,91,341  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

7,71,172  5,81,983  

7,71,172  5,81,983  

   



               

 Other Non-Operating Incom

 Sundry Balances Written Off 

 Rate Difference  

 Gain / Loss on Foreign Excha

 Profit on Sale / Purchase of L

       

    

21 Cost of Material Consumed

    

 

 

 

 Inventory at the beginning

 Raw Material  

     

 Add: Purchases  

 Raw Material  

     

 Less: Inventory at the end 

 Raw Material  

       

    

22 Purchase of Stock-In-Trade

    

 

 

 

 Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 

 Labour Purchase   

       

    

23 Changes In Inventories: 

    

 

 

 

 Inventory at the end of the

 Finished Goods  

 Work-In-Progress  

 Traded Goods  

     

 Inventory at the beginning

 Finished Goods  

 Work-In-Progress  

 Traded Goods  

       

 (Increase)/Decrease in Inve

 Finished Goods  
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come      

    65

    16

hange     -  

f License    2,4

TOTAL ` :      7

    

ed:    

    

Particulars 

Am

ng       

    23

      

      

     1

      

       

    23

TOTAL ` :     14

    

de / Labour:    

    

Particulars 

Am

       51

      14

TOTAL ` :     52

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

the year       

    32

    46

    2,0

     8

ng of the year      

     9

     1

    50

      11

ventories       

    66

                             

Annual Report 16-17 

   

6556874  (11,40,106) 

16136 -    

    15,295  

2,49,246   6,58,378  

75,93,428  1,15,550  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

232,41,719  182,09,979  

   

   

1483,27,058  3962,56,554  

   

   

235,14,767  232,41,719  

1480,54,010  3912,24,814  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

5195,13,933  7724,65,550  

14,54,604  94,41,294  

5209,68,537  7819,06,844  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

32,93,870  99,75,957  

46,32,500  19,64,430  

2,00,000  50,417  

81,26,370  119,90,804  

   

99,75,957  41,96,682  

19,64,430  42,78,756  

50,417  1,04,932  

119,90,804  85,80,370  

   

66,82,087   (57,79,275) 



               

 Work-In-Progress  

 Traded Goods  

       

    

24 Employee Benefit Expenses

    

 

 

 

 Salaries and Wages 

 Bonus Expenses  

 Director's Remuneration 

 Salary and Wages  

     

 Contribution to Provident F

 Contribution to Provident Fun

     

     

 Staff Welfare Expenses 

       

    

25 Finance Costs:  

    

 

 

 

 Interest Expenses   

 Interest on Short-Term Loans

 Interest on Short-Term Loans

 Interest on Long-Term Loans

     

 Other Borrowing Costs 

 Other Borrowing Costs 

     

       

    

26 Other Expenses:  

    

 

 

 

 Business & Sales Promotion E

 Conveyance Expenses 

 Clearing and Forwarding Exp

 Custom Duty Expenses 

 Documentation Charges 

 Factory Expenses  

 Freight Expenses  
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     (2

     (1

TOTAL ` :     38

    

ses:    

    

Particulars 

Am

      

    1,1

    36

    21

    58

nt Fund and other Funds     

 Fund and other Funds   8

    84

      

    54

TOTAL ` :     60

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

        

ans from Banks    12

ans from Others    5,0

ans from Banks    2,2

    13

      

    12

    12

TOTAL ` :     14

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

n Expenses    92

   2,8

xpenses     1

     1

    2,6

    3,6

    29
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(26,68,070) 23,14,326  

(1,49,583)  54,515  

38,64,434   (34,10,434) 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

1,15,120   95,530  

36,00,000  36,00,000  

21,74,938  19,33,261  

58,90,058   56,28,791  

   

84,508  3,42,319  

84,508  3,42,319  

   

54,469  1,28,745  

60,29,035   60,99,855  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

126,15,020  175,49,900  

5,02,410   -    

2,23,585  2,87,803  

133,41,015  178,37,703  

   

12,89,912  16,86,626  

12,89,912  16,86,626  

146,30,927  195,24,329  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

92,171   5,75,345  

2,84,699  2,68,006  

13,90,826  62,65,681  

107,83,972  312,72,975  

2,66,170   -    

3,68,885  2,67,615  

29,60,468  39,40,836  



               

 Income Tax Expenses 

 Indirect Duty Expenses 

 Insurance Expenses 

 Labour Expenses 

 Loading & Unloading Expens

 Municipal Tax Expenses 

 Membership Expenses 

 Office Expenses  

 Postage & Courier Expenses 

 Power & Fuel Expenses 

 Printing & Stationary Expense

 Professional Fees Expenses 

 Professional Tax Expenses 

 Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed A

 Rent Expenses  

 Repairing & Maintenance Exp

 ROC Expenses  

 Security Expenses  

 Store Purchase Expenses 

 Telephone Expenses 

 Travelling Expenses 

       

    

27 Earning Per Share: 

    

 Particulars

 

 

 

 Basic     

 Profit after Tax (A)  

 Weighted average no. of sha

(B) 

 Shares issued under IPO 

 Basic EPS (A)/(B)  

 Diluted EPS (A)/(B)  

 Face Value per Share 

    

28 Trade Receivables, Trade Pa

subject to confirmations and 

    

29 Loans and Advances are cons

personal guarantee of person

    

30 Excise Duty has not taken 

accounting policy no. The sam
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    2,0

    2,6

     7

     1

enses    2,7

    19

     -

    79

    4,6

    81

nses    37

    9,3

     2

d Assets       

    60

 Expenses    4,0

      1

     2

    18

    2,2

      1

TOTAL ` :      3

    

    

    

ars As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In Rs. 

Before 

Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

After Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

B

        

   27,16,063   27,16,063  39

hares outstanding 109,93,518    109,93,518    8

       

 0.25   0.25  0.4

 0.25  0.25   0

  10.00   10.00  10

    

 Payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans ha

nd reconciliation. 

    

onsidered good in respect of which company does not ho

sons. 

    

en into account for valuation of finished goods lookin

 same has no impact on statement of Profit & Loss. 

                             

Annual Report 16-17 

2,09,030  2,93,029  

2,66,987  4,33,111  

75,479   1,26,614  

16,56,159  23,42,413  

2,70,400  8,26,743  

19,400   -    

-    85,095  

79,753  58,700  

4,650  12,963  

81,86,947  128,77,444  

37,027  45,692  

9,32,258  20,34,468  

29,950  33,980  

           -    571  

60,000  65,304  

4,05,348  3,93,577  

14,000  97,430  

2,40,533  1,44,234  

18,38,466   23,55,781  

2,21,193    2,58,898  

1,91,563  88,269  

308,86,334  651,64,774  

 

 

 

As At 

31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. 

Before Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

After Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

   

39,75,865  39,75,865  

83,71,600  83,71,600  

   

0.47   0.47  

0.47  0.47  

10.00  10.00  

 

 has been taken at Book Value 

 

t hold any security other than the 

 

oking at factory site in view of 



               

31 Related Party Disclosures: 

 31.1 Related Parties &

  As per AS 18, the

    

  i) List of Related 

place and relation

    

  Sr. No. 

  (i) Satish

  (ii) Asam

  (iii) Jayes

  (iv) Hares

  (v) Saga

    

 31.2 Transactions wit

    

  

  Satish Asamal Me

  Asamal Siremal M

  Jayesh Asamal M

  Harish Asamal M

    

  
##

Only those rela

year. 

    

32 All assets and Liabilities are 

Companies Act, 2013 as no

company and realization from

12 months. Accordingly 12 

classification of assets and lia

    

33 The SSI Status of the creditor

   

34 Capacity of Plant: 

   

 Class of 

Goods 

UOM 

 Copper 

& Brass 

Items 

MT 

   

35 Segment Reporting: 

   

 The Company have not any b

Therefore, the Accounting Sta

    

36 Payment to Auditor as: 

    

 Sr. No. 
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es & their Relationship   

the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are

   

ed parties where control exists and related parties with w

tionships: 

   

Name of Related Parties
##

 

tish Asamal Mehta Managing Dire

amal Siremal Mehta Director 

yesh Asamal Mehta Director 

aresh Asamal Mehta Director 

gardeep Engineers Private Limited Wholly Owned

   

with Related Parties   

   

Particulars Nature of T

 Mehta  Director Remu

l Mehta  Director Remu

l Mehta    Director Remu

Mehta    Director Remu

   

elated party names are mentioned with whom transactio

   

re presented as Current or Non-Current as per criteria s

notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Based on th

rom the trade receivables, the company has ascertained i

12 months period has been considered for the purpo

 liabilities. 

   

tors is not known to the company; hence the information 

    

    

    

Installed Capacity 

2400 

    

    

    

y business segment or geographical segment other than 

 Standard 17 "Segment Reporting" is not applicable. 

   

   

   

Auditor 
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are given below: 

  

th whom transactions have taken 

  

Relationship 

Director 

ned Subsidiary 

  

  

  

of Transaction Amount 

(In Rs.) 

emuneration   9,00,000  

emuneration  9,00,000  

emuneration  9,00,000  

emuneration   9,00,000  

  

tions have took place during the 

  

ia set out in Schedule - III to the 

 the nature of operation of the 

d its operating cycle of less than 

rpose of Current / Non Current 

  

ion is not given. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

an the one i.e. Dealing in Metal. 

  

  

  

2016-17 2015-16 



               

 i) Statutory Audit 

 ii) Tax Audit 

    

37 Previous year's figures have b

    

38 Contingent 

The company had borrowed

years 2014-15 & 2015-16, th

supplied goods worth  Rs.4,4

and has issued winding up n

Rs.4,69,19,040/- (including pr

per annum, amounting to

The company has not accep

The liability of the company

depend upon outcome of the

are prepared on going conce

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

   

   

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner   

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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e been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary. 

   

Liability 

ed loans from its supplier M/S Sheth Sanwalia Metals P

, the outstanding amount as on 31st march, 2016 was R

4,43,59,197/- during the current financial year, lenders ha

p notice u/s 433 and 434 of the companies Act ,1956 aga

 principal amounting to Rs.3,95,50,000/- and interest on

 to Rs.73,69,040/-) and also filed criminal compl

cepted the contentions of the lender and filed legal rep

ny towards principal amount and interest as alleged in 

 the above notice issued by the Lender.  In spite of the a

cern basis. 

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

   

  

 Asamal Siremal Mehta 

 Chairman 

 DIN – 01900671 

  

  

 Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140  
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1,50,000  

              

1,50,000  

                 

40,000  

                 

40,000  

  

  

: 

s Private Limited during financial 

Rs.3,95,50,000/-. The company 

 has alleged the receipt of goods 

against company with claimed of 

 on the same at the rate of 18% 

plaint against two directors.   

reply against winding up notice.  

 in the winding up notice would 

e above, the financial statements 

  

  

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

  

  

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

 

 

TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF 

SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIMITE

 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accom

LIMITED (“the Company”), w

and Loss Statement, the Cash

accounting policies and other 

 

In our opinion and to the be

the aforesaid consolidated fi

manner so required and giv

generally accepted in India, o

profit and its cash flows for th

 

Basis of Our Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in ac

143(10) of the companies 

described in the auditor’s res

report. We are independent 

institute of chartered accoun

our audit of financial stateme

under, and we have fulfilled o

the code of ethics. We bel

appropriate to provide a basi

 

Key Audit Matters 

 

Key audit matters are those m

in our audit of the financial st

context of our audit of the f

and we do not provide separa

 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONS

 

The Company’s Board of Dire

Companies Act, 2013 (“the A

statements that give a true a

flows of the Company in acc

including the Accounting Stan

Companies (Accounts) Rules

accounting records in accord

Company and for preventi
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

ITED 

ompanying consolidated financial statements o

), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st

ash Flow Statement for the Period ended and 

her explanatory information. 

 best of our information and according to the 

d financial statements give the information re

give a true and fair view in conformity with t

ia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

r the year/period ended on that date. 

 accordance with the standard on auditing (SAs

s act, 2013. Our responsibilities under thos

 responsibilities for the audit of the financial s

nt of the company in accordance with the co

untants of India together with ethical requirem

ement under the provisions of the companies a

d our ethical responsibilities in accordance with

believe that the audit evidence we have ob

asis for our opinion. 

se matters that, in our professional judgment, w

l statements of the current period. These matte

e financial statements as a whole, and in form

arate opinion on these matters. 

NSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANC

Directors is responsible for the matters stated

e Act”) with respect to the preparation of the

e and fair view of the financial position, financi

accordance with the accounting principles ge

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Ac

les, 2014. This responsibility also includes m

rdance with the provisions of the Act for safeg

nting and detecting frauds and other irreg
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ts of SAGARDEEP ALLOYS 
st March, 2017, the Profit 

nd a summary of significant 

he explanations given to us, 

 required by the Act in the 

h the accounting principles 

 at 31st March, 2017 and its 

SAs) specified under section 

hose standards are further 

l statements section of our 

 code ethics issued by the 

rements that are relevant to 

es act, 2013 and rules there 

ith these requirements and 

 obtained is sufficient and 

t, were of most significance 

atters were addressed in the 

rming our opinion thereon, 

NCIAL STATEMENTS 

ted in Section 134(5) of the 

these consolidated financial 

ncial performance and cash 

generally accepted in India 

 Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

 maintenance of adequate 

feguarding the assets of the 

rregularities; selection and 



                                                     

application of appropriate 

reasonable and prudent; and

financial controls, that were 

the accounting records, releva

statements that give a true a

fraud or error. 

 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILIT

 

Our responsibility is to expre

our audit. 

 

We have taken into account 

matters which are required to

the Rules made there under. 

 

We conducted our audit in 

143(10) of the Act. Those St

and perform the audit to ob

statements are free from mat

 

An audit involves performing

disclosures in the standalone

auditor’s judgment, including

consolidated financial statem

the auditor considers interna

consolidated financial statem

that are appropriate in the c

whether the Company has in 

reporting and the operating 

appropriateness of accounting

made by the Company’s d

consolidated financial statem

 

We believe that the audit evi

basis for our audit opinion on 

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL 

 

As required by Section 143(3)

a) We have sought and obt

knowledge and belief we

b) In our opinion, proper bo

so far as it appears from o

c) the balance sheet, the sta

this Report are in agreem

d) In our opinion, the afore
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te accounting policies; making judgments 

 and design, implementation and maintenanc

re operating effectively for ensuring the accura

levant to the preparation and presentation of t

rue and fair view and are free from material misst

LITY 

press an opinion on these consolidated financ

unt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and

d to be included in the audit report under the p

 

in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

 Standards require that we comply with ethica

 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

aterial misstatements. 

rming procedures to obtain audit evidence a

lone financial statements. The procedures s

uding the assessment of the risks of materi

ements, whether due to fraud or error. In making

ernal financial control relevant to the Compa

ements that give a true and fair view in order to

he circumstances, but not for the purpose of e

s in place an adequate internal financial contro

ng effectiveness of such controls. An audit also

ting policies used and the reasonableness of t

s directors, as well as evaluating the over

ements. 

 evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

n on the consolidated financial statements 

L AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

(3) of the Act, we report that: 

obtained all the information and explanations 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

r books of account as required by law have be

m our examination of those books.  

 statement of profit and loss and the cash flow

ement with the books of account;  

foresaid consolidated financial statements com
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s and estimates that are 

nance of adequate internal 

curacy and completeness of 

of the consolidated financial 

isstatement, whether due to 

nancial statements based on 

 and auditing standards and 

he provisions of the Act and 

ing specified under Section 

hical requirements and plan 

r the consolidated financial 

e about the amounts and 

s selected depend on the 

terial misstatement of the 

king those risk assessments, 

pany’s preparation of the 

r to design audit procedures 

f expressing an opinion on 

ntrols system over financial 

also includes evaluating the 

of the accounting estimates 

verall presentation of the 

nd appropriate to provide a 

ns which to the best of our 

 been kept by the Company 

low statement dealt with by 

omply with the Accounting 



                                                     

Standards specified und

(Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

e) On the basis of the writte

taken on record by the 

March, 2017, from being 

f) With respect to the adeq

company and the opera

“Annexure B”; and 

g) With respect to the othe

information and according

1. The company has disc

financial statement, if 

2. The company has ma

Standards, for materi

derivative contracts. 

3. There has been no 

investor’s education a

   

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 121172W 

 

 

 

Piyush J. Shah 

Partner 

M. No: 108670 

Place: Ahmedabad 

    Date: 25th May, 2017 
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under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rul

ritten representations received from the directors 

he Board of Directors, none of the directors i

ng appointed as a director in terms of Section 1

dequacy of the internal financial controls over 

erating effectiveness of such controls refer to

other matters included in the auditor’s rep

rding to the explanation given to us. 

disclosed the impact of pending litigation on it

, if any. 

s made provision, as required under the applic

terial foreseeable losses, if any, on long t

no delay in transferring amounts, required to

n and protection fund by the company, if any. 
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Rule 7 of the Companies 

tors as on 31st March, 2017, 

rs is disqualified as on 31st 

n 164 (2) of the Act. 

ver financial reporting of the 

r to our separate report in 

report and to best of our 

n its financial position in its 

plicable law or Accounting 

 term contracts including 

 to be transferred, to the 



               

 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE S

Particulars

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders’ funds 

 (a)  Share capital  

 (b)  Reserves and surplus

   

2 Share application money pending

3 Non-current liabilities 

 (a)  Long-term borrowings

 (b)  Deferred tax liability (n

 (c)  Long term provisions

 (d) Other Non current liab

   

4 Current liabilities 

 (a)  Short term borro

 (b)  Trade payables

 (c)  Other current lia

 (d)  Short term provi

   

   

II. ASSETS  

1 Non-current assets 

 (a)  Fixed assets  

  (i) 

  (ii) 

  (iii) 

  (iv) 

 (b)  Non-current Investme

 (c)  Long term loans and a

 (d) Other Non current ass

   

2 Current assets 

 (a)  Inventories  

 (b)  Trade receivables  

 (c)  Cash and cash equival

 (d)  Short-term loans and a

   

   

 

 

Summary of significant accounting poli

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date 

   

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

 

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner  

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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CE SHEET AS AT 31
ST

 MARCH, 2017 

lars Note   AMO

31-

   

   

 02      1073,

lus  03      1248,

       2322,

ding allotment  

  

ings  04        

ity (net) 05          

ns 06        

t liabilities         

         

  

orrowings 07        

  08      2245,

t liabilities  09          

rovisions 10          

       3177,

       5771,

  

  

 11 

Tangible assets         

Intangible assets  

Capital work-in-progress        

Intangible assets under development 

tments          

nd advances  12          

t assets          

       1105,

  

 13        316,

 14      3668,

ivalents  15           72,

nd advances  16        609,

       4666,

       5771,

 policies 1 to 37 

egral part of the financial statements. 

   

   

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

 

Asamal Siremal Mehta 

Chairman & Whole-time Director 

DIN – 01900671 

 

Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140 
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MOUNT IN   AMOUNT IN  

 Rs.  Rs.  

-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

 

 

1073,81,000         773,81,000  

1248,55,813         928,05,476  

2322,36,813       1701,86,476  

  

  

       213,46,350            17,70,773  

         58,32,971            47,40,708  

                         -                            -   

                         -                            -   

       271,79,321            65,11,481  

  

       915,98,267       1323,85,443  

2245,30,100       1754,71,594  

         13,61,294         498,43,808  

           2,55,206              4,27,333  

3177,44,867       3581,28,178  

5771,61,001       5348,26,135  

  

  

  

       644,86,159         682,14,074  

  

       414,16,571         393,47,907  

  

                         -                            -   

         46,24,228            52,55,757  

                         -                            -   

1105,26,958       1128,17,738  

  

316,04,016         361,61,589  

3668,07,340       3552,45,993  

72,67,973            41,35,814  

609,54,714         264,65,001  

4666,34,043       4220,08,397  

5771,61,001       5348,26,135  

    

  

 

 

 

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

 

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

CONSOLIDATED STATEMEN

Particulars

I. Revenue From Operations 

 Sales 

 Less: Excise Duty 

  

II. Other Income 

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 

  
IV. Expenses: 

 Cost of materials consumed  

 Purchase of Stock In Trade 

 Changes in Inventories 

 Employee benefits expenses  

 Finance costs  

 Depreciation and amortization e

 (i) Depreciation for the year 

 (ii) Preliminary Expenses W/off 

 Other expenses 

 Total expenses  

V. Profit before exceptional and ex

VI. Exceptional items  

 Prior Period Income 

VII. Profit before extraordinary item

VIII. Extraordinary Items 

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 

X. Tax expense: 

 (1) Current tax 

 (2) Deferred tax 

 (3) Short / (Excess) Provision 

XI Profit (Loss) for the period  

XII Earnings per equity share: 

 (1) Basic 

 (i) Before Extraordinary Items 

 (ii) After Extraordinary Items 

 (2) Diluted 

 (i) Before Extraordinary Items 

 (ii) After Extraordinary Items 

 

 

 

Summary of significant accounting poli

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date 

   

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

 

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner  

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 

lars Note  AM

31

  

 17       8412,

 18         226,

        8185,

 19            

        8272,

  
  

 20       1480,

 21       6115,

 22            

 23            

 24         157,

ion expense  

             

             

 25         312,

        8215,

d extraordinary items               

  

            

items and tax (V - VI)             

            

             

  

             

             

              

             

 26 

  

              

              

  

              

              

 

 policies 1 to 37 

egral part of the financial statements. 

   

   

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

 

Asamal Siremal Mehta 

Chairman & Whole-time Director 

DIN – 01900671 

 

Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140 
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IOD ENDED 31/03/2017 

AMOUNT IN AMOUNT IN 

Rs. Rs. 

31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 

  

8412,66,899      14715,98,400  

226,98,978          500,91,341  

8185,67,921      14215,07,059  

       86,40,138             12,91,656  

8272,08,059      14227,98,715  

  
  

1480,54,010        3912,24,814  

6115,06,033        9298,75,074  

       48,30,621          (37,23,100) 

       60,29,035             60,99,855  

157,97,297          195,30,600  

  

       41,14,035             42,83,897  

                       -                             -   

312,46,679          665,11,784  

8215,77,710      14138,02,924  

       56,30,350             89,95,792  

  

                       -                             -   

       56,30,350             89,95,792  

                       -                             -   

       56,30,350             89,95,792  

  

       10,75,840             25,42,700  

       10,92,263             19,25,738  

            40,469               1,65,300  

       34,21,777             43,62,053  

  

  

                 0.33                       0.56  

                 0.33                       0.56  

  

                 0.33                       0.56  

                 0.33                       0.56  

    

  
 

 

 

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  
 

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

Cash flow from operating activities: 

Net profit before tax as per statement o

Adjusted for:  

Depreciation & amortization 

Depreciation written back 

Interest income on loans & advances giv

Net (gain) / loss on Foreign Exchanges

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Interest & finance costs 

Operating cash flow before working ca

Adjusted for:  

(Increase)/ decrease in Inventories 

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivable

Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables

Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilitie

Increase/ (decrease) in liabilities & prov

Cash generated from / (used in) operat

Income taxes paid  

Net cash generated from/ (used in) ope

   

Cash flow from investing activities: 

Purchase of fixed assets 

Sale of Fixed Assets 

(Increase)/ decrease in loans and advan

Interest income on loans & advances giv

Other Cash Outflows 

Net cash flow from/(used) in investing

   Cash flow from financing activities: 

Increase in / Repayment of Long-Term B

Proceed from issue of shares 

Increase in / Repayment of Short-Term 

Interest & finance costs 

Net (gain) / loss on Foreign Exchanges

Net cash flow from/(used in) financing

   
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash

Cash & cash equivalents as at beginning

Cash & cash equivalents as at end of th

 

Summary of significant accounting poli

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date 

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

 

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner  

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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LOW STATEMENT FOR 01-04-2016 TO 31-03

PARTICULARS 

      

nt of profit and loss       

   

        

        

s given      

es      

      

      

       

g capital changes      

   

       

ables        

les       

ilities        

provisions      

erations      

        

) operating activities            [A]      

   

   

        

        

vances       

s given       

        

ting activities                          [B]       

       

rm Borrowings       

        

erm Borrowings       

        

es        

cing activities                         [C]       

    
cash equivalents  [A+B+C]       

ning of the period       

of the period (Refer Note : 15)       

 policies 1 to 37 

egral part of the financial statements. 

   

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

 

Asamal Siremal Mehta 

Chairman & Whole-time Director 

DIN – 01900671 

 

Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140 
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03-2017 

AMOUNT IN AMOUNT IN 

Rs. Rs. 

31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 

   

           56,30,350             89,95,792  

  

           41,14,035             42,83,897  

          (1,06,120)  

          (7,71,172)           (5,81,983) 

                          -                (15,295) 

                          -                         623  

                          -                        (52) 

        157,97,297          195,30,600  

        246,64,389          322,13,581  

  

           45,57,573          (87,54,840) 

      (115,61,347)    (1256,30,800) 

        490,58,506          947,16,652  

      (484,82,514)         415,24,573  

             (55,786)              1,53,656  

        181,80,821          342,22,822  

        (12,32,650)         (17,65,300) 

        169,48,171          324,57,522  

  

 

        (23,54,783)         (41,73,855) 

                  6,119               1,13,000  

      (338,58,184)         254,63,025  

             7,71,172               5,81,983  

                          -                              -    

      (354,35,676)         219,84,153  

  

        195,75,577        (163,23,778) 

        586,28,560   

      (407,87,176)       (158,50,080) 

      (157,97,297)       (195,30,600) 

                          -                    15,295  

        216,19,664        (516,89,163) 

 
           31,32,159             27,52,512  

           41,35,814             13,83,302  

           72,67,973             41,35,814  

    

  

 

 

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

 

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

01 Significant Accounting 

(i) Basis of Accounting Pol

The consolidated Financia

Principles in India (India

Companies Act, 2013 or S

 
The financial statements

statements are presented

(ii) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is primarily deri

risks and rewards inciden

reasonable to expect ultim

 

Interest income is recogn

interest rate applicable. 

 

Discount claims, rebates 

are recognized on receipt

(iii) Fixed Assets 

Tangible Assets are state

depreciation and impairm

cost and any cost directly

 

Subsequent expenditures

the future benefits from t

(iv) Depreciation 

Upto March 31st, 2014 d

manner prescribed in sc

depreciation is provided 

carrying amount as o

Depreciation on addition

prorata basis, at their res

acquisition / installation o

(v) Investments 

Investments are stated at

(vi) Inventories 

 

Inventories are valued at 

the management of the c

 

(vii) Excise Duty 

 

Excise Duty is charged on
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g Policies on Consolidated Financial Statements 

Policy 

ncial statements have been prepared to comply with the G

dian GAPP), including the Accounting standards refer

r Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956. 

nts are prepared on accrual basis under the historical 

ted in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

erived from sale of finished goods to the customers. Rev

ental to ownership are transferred to the customer, it can

ltimate collection. Revenue from operations includes sale

gnized on a time proportion basis taking into account th

es and retirement benefits which cannot be determined 

ipt basis. 

tated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts 

irment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprise

ctly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condi

res related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its b

m the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standa

4 depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line

 schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 over their u

ed based on useful life of asset as prescribed in schedule

 on April 1st, 2014 is depreciated over the ba

ions to the assets and the assets sold or disposed off, d

respective useful life or rate of depreciation as prescribed

n or date of sale / disposal. 

 at cost. 

 at lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories are ta

e company. 

 on ad-valorem basis and is accounted for when the good
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e Generally Accepted Accounting 

ferred to in Section 133 of the 

al cost convention. The financial 

Revenue is recognized only when 

can be reliably measured and it is 

ale of goods. 

t the amount outstanding and the 

ed with certainty during the year, 

ts and rebates, less accumulated 

ises its purchase price, borrowing 

ndition for its intended use. 

ts book value only if they increase 

ndard of performance.  

line method (SLM) at the rate and 

r useful life. w.e.f April 1st, 2014 

ule II of Companies Act 2013. The 

balance useful life of asset. 

ff, during the year is provided on 

ibed with reference to the date of 

e taken as valued and certified by 

ods are cleared from factory site. 



               

(viii) Provision for Current Ta

 

Provision for current tax 

the Income Tax Act, 1961

 

Deferred tax resulting fro

rates and laws that have b

assets are recognized and

 

(ix) Provisions, Contingent L

 

Provision is recognized in

probable that an outflow

made. Provisions are not

required to settle the ob

and adjusted to reflect th

 

Contingent liabilities are d

 

Contingent assets are nei

02 Share Capital:  

    

 

 

 

 Authorized :  

 Equity shares 20,000,000 of

 Issued, Subscribed and Pa

 Equity shares 10,738,100 of

       

    

2.1 The Reconciliation of No.

    

 Particulars

 

 

 Equity Shares at the beginn

 Add: Shares issued in IPO

 Add: Shares issued as Bo

 Less: Shares Redeemed 

during the period 

 Equity Shares at the end o

    

 Rights, Preferences and R

    

 Equity Shares  

    

 The company has only one

one vote per share held. Th

the shareholders in the ens
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t Tax and Deferred Tax 

ax is made after taking into consideration benefits adm

61. 

from "timing difference" between book and taxable profit

ve been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balan

and carried. 

nt Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

d in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a 

low of resources will be required to settle the obligation 

not discounted to their present value and are determine

 obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are re

he current best estimates. 

re disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources 

neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statemen

    

    

Particulars 

A

     

 of Rs.10 Each     

 Paid up :     

 of Rs.10 Each (P.Y. 7,738,100 + C.Y. 3,000,000) 1

TOTAL ` :     1

    

o. of shares outstanding is set out below:  

    

lars As At 

31-Mar-17 

No. of shares Amount In 

Rs. 

inning of the year  77,38,100  773,81,000   

 IPO 30,00,000  300,00,000   

 Bonus  -     -     

ed or bought back 

 

 -     -     

d of the year 107,38,100  1073,81,000  7

    

d Restrictions attached to shares   

    

    

    

ne class of Equity having a par value Rs.10.00 per share. 

. The dividend proposed by the board of directors , if an

nsuing Annual General Meeting, except in the case of Int
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dmissible under the provisions of 

ofit is accounted for using the tax 

lance sheet date. The deferred tax 

s a result of past event(s) and it is 

on and a reliable estimate can be 

ined based on the best estimate 

 reviewed at each reporting date 

ces is remote, if any. 

ents. 

  

  

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

    

 2000,00,000  2000,00,000  

    

1073,81,000   773,81,000  

1073,81,000  773,81,000  

  

  

  

As At 

31-Mar-16 

No. of 

shares 

Amount In Rs. 

 77,38,100  7738,10,000  

 -     -    

 -     -    

 -     -    

77,38,100  7738,10,000  

  

  

  

  

  

re. Each Shareholder is eligible for 

 any is subject to the approval of 

 Interim Dividend. 



               

    

 In the event of liquidation, 

after distribution of all pref

    

 During the Financial Year 

(including Rs.10 towards se

Exchange, out of the same 

    

2.2 The Details of Shareholde

    

 Name Of Shareh

 

 

 Asamalji S. Mehta 

 Asamalji S. Mehta - HUF 

 Ashok devji parmar 

 Jayesh A. Mehta  

 Satish A. Mehta  

 Ugamdevi A. Mehta 

       

03 Reserves and Surplus: 

    

 

 

 

 Profit and Loss Account 

 Opening Balance  

 Add: Profit for the year 

 Less: Accelerated Depreciatio

 Closing Balance   

       

 Securities Premium 

 Opening Balance  

 Add: Addition during the yea

 Less: Deletion during the yea

 Closing Balance   

     

 Capital Reserve  

 Opening Balance  

 Add: Addition during the yea

 Less: Deletion during the yea

 Closing Balance   

     

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 During the F.Y. 2016-17, the c

towards securities premium) 
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on, the Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the rem

referential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

    

ar Company went for Initial Public Offering of 3,000,00

 security premium) and got listed on 17th May, 2016 on S

e the company has raised Rs.6.00/- Crores. 

    

lder holding more than 5% Shares: 

    

reholder As At 

31-Mar-17 

No. Of 

Shares 

% Held No

14,66,950   13.66  14

 5,49,000   5.11    5

6,60,000  6.15  - 

 17,51,500  16.31  17

 15,78,550  14.70  15

 10,40,600   9.69  10

  70,46,600   65.62  63

    

    

Particulars 

31-

Amo

        

    406,51,8

     34,21,7

tion as per the Companies Act, 2013                

      440,73,

        

      

     491,74,

year (Sub Note :1)     300,00,

ear (Sub Note :2)    (13,71,4

      778,03,

      

      

    29,79,01

year    -    

ear    -    

      29,79,0

      

TOTAL ` :     1248,55

    

    

e company has issued 3,000,000 Equity Shares at Rs.20.0

m) through Initial public offer and raised Rs.6.00/- Crores.
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remaining assets of the company 

 

 

,000 Equity Shares at Rs.20 each 

n SME Platform of National Stock 

 

 

As At 

31-Mar-16 

No. Of Shares % Held 

14,66,950   18.96  

5,49,000   7.09  

  - 

17,51,500  22.63  

15,78,550   20.40  

10,40,600  13.45  

63,86,600   82.53  

 

 

As At As At 

-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

mount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

  

1,810  362,89,757  

1,777  43,62,053  

                   -               -    

73,587  406,51,810  

  

  

74,656  504,64,000  

00,000        -    

1,440)  (12,89,344) 

03,216  491,74,656  

  

  

,010  29,79,010  

 -    

 -    

9,010  29,79,010  

  

,55,813  928,05,476  

 

 

0.00/- (including Rs.10.00/- 

res. 

 



               

 Sub Note : 2  

 The company has adjusted th

    

04 Long-Term Borrowings: 

    

 Particular

 

 

 

 Loans and advances from re

others 

 Unsecured Loans  

     

 Other Loans and advances 

 Loans taken for vehicles - Sec

     

 The above amounts include

 Secured Borrowings 

 Unsecured Borrowings 

 Amount Disclosed under the 

 "Other Current Liabilities" (No

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 (i)   The company have avail

repayable in 60 installments o

 (ii)   The company have avai

repayable in 60 installments o

    

05 Deferred Tax Liabilities: 

    

 

 

 

 Deferred tax liability 

 Related to Fixed Assets 

 Deferred tax assets 

 Related to Preliminary Expens

 Gross Deferred Tax Liability

     

 Net Deferred Tax Liability 

06 Long-Term Provisions: 

   

 Particula
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 the expenses relating to Intial public offer against Securi

    

    

    

lars As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amoun

Non - 

Current 

Current 

Maturities 

 related parties and      

  202,92,940  -    -

  202,92,940  -    -

      

Secured (Sub Note : 2) 10,53,410  7,17,363  1

  10,53,410  7,17,363  1

udes      

   10,53,410    7,17,363   

  202,92,940  -    -

he head      

(Note No: 9) -     (7,17,363) -

TOTAL ` :  213,46,350   -    1

    

    

vailed Long Term Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Limited

ts of  Rs.44,750/- staring from August 05, 2014. 

vailed Long Term Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Limited

ts of  Rs.27,720/- staring from July 05, 2014. 

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

        

    57

      

enses (Reversal of DTA)   80

ility    58

      

       58

     

     

ulars As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amou

Long-

Term 

Short-Term 
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urity Premium during the year. 

 

 

 

As At 

31-Mar-16 

unt In Rs. 

Non - 

Current 

Current 

Maturities 

    

-    -    

-                                

-    

    

17,70,773  6,46,054  

17,70,773  6,46,054  

    

   17,70,773    6,46,054  

-    -    

    

-     (6,46,054) 

17,70,773  -    

  

  

ed amounting to Rs. 2,100,000/- 

ited amounting to Rs.1,300,000/- 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

57,52,631  50,62,067  

   

80,340  (3,21,360) 

58,32,971  47,40,707  

   

58,32,971  47,40,708  

  

  

As At 

31-Mar-16 

ount In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 



               

 Other Provisions 

 Expenses Payable 

 TDS Payable 

     

   

07 Short-Term Borrowings: 

   

 

 

 

 Loans Repayable on Deman

 Working Capital Loans - Secu

    

 The above amount includes

 Secured Borrowings 

     

   

 Sub Note : 1 

 i) AXIS Bank C.C. outstanding

company (present and futur

movable assets 

ii) Collateral Security by Equit

Taluka 

ii) Interest rate of C.C. Loan is

   

08 Trade Payables: 

   

 

 

 

 Sundry Creditors for Goods 

 Sundry Creditors for Capital G

 Sundry Creditors for Expense

     

    Sub Note: Tr

   

09 Other Current Liabilities: 

   

 

 

 

 Current Maturities of Long 

    

    

 Other Payables 

 Other Taxes Payable 

 Advance received from custo

    

     

   
 Sub Note : 1 
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   -             67,521   -

   -             1,87,684   -

   TOTAL ` :  -             2,55,205   -

     

    

     

Particulars 

A

ands - From Banks       

ecured (Sub Note -1)    91

     9

des       

     91

   TOTAL ` :     9

     

     

ing as on March 31, 2017 is secured against Hypothecat

ture), Plant & Machinery, Furniture and Fixtures, office 

except vehicles financed b

uitable mortgage of Factory Land & Building situated at 

Kalol, 

n is 10.00% and Also directors have given their personal g

     

     

     

Particulars 

31

Am

       2201,9

al Goods     -    

nses     43,37,

   TOTAL ` :     2245,

     Trade Payable as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified 

     

    

     

Particulars 

31

Am

ng Term Loans (Note : 4) (Sub Note : 1)   7,17,3

      7,17,

       

       

              

stomers (Sub Note : 2)    6,43,9

     6,43,9

   TOTAL ` :     13,61
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-             2,29,000  

-             1,98,333  

-             4,27,333  

  

  

  

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In 

Rs. 

   

915,98,267  1323,85,443  

915,98,267  1323,85,443  

   

915,98,267  1323,85,443  

915,98,267  1323,85,443  

  

  

cation of all current assets of the 

ce equipment and other class of 

by other banks. 

 at block no. 2070, Village -Santej, 

District-Gandhinagar 

al guarantee for the Loan. 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

mount In Rs. Amount In 

Rs. 

01,93,042  1721,11,125  

-                         

,37,058  33,60,469  

45,30,100  1754,71,594  

 ied by management. 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

mount In Rs. Amount In 

Rs. 

7,363  6,46,054  

17,363  6,46,054  

  

  

                       -     -    

3,931  491,97,754  

3,931  491,97,754  

,61,294  498,43,808  

 
 



               

 (i)   The company have avai

repayable in 60 installments o

 (ii)   The company have avai

repayable in 60 installments o

   
 Sub Note : 2 

 Advanced received from cus

have been  given on the sam

10 Short-Term Provisions: 

    
 Particulars 

 

 

 

 Other Provisions  

 Expenses Payable  

 TDS Payable  

       

    

 Sub Note: Short-Term provis
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vailed Long Term Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Limited

ts of Rs.44,750/- staring from August 05, 2014. 

vailed Long Term Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Limited

ts of Rs.27,720/- staring from July 05, 2014. 

     
     

customer as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified by 

ame. 

    

    
As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In

Long-Term Short-Term Lon

     

 -     67,521   -    

  -    1,87,684   -    

TOTAL ` :  -    2,55,206   -    

    

visions includes amount provided based on the managem
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ited amounting to Rs.2,100,000/- 

ited amounting to Rs.1,300,000/- 

  
  

by the management. No security 

 

 
As At 

31-Mar-16 

t In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

    

 2,29,000  

1,98,333  

4,27,333  

 

gement estimation. 

 



 

 

11 Fixed Assets as at 31st March 2017   

        

  Description Useful life Shift Balance

  Of (In Years) Operated as at 

  Assets     01.04.201

A Tangible Assets       

          

(a) Own Assets       

          

  Buildings       

  Factory at Santej   30.00   Single  62,12,006 

  Bandhu Samaj   30.00   Single  76,76,750 

  Shed at Rakhial    30.00   Single  11,77,190 

  Shed at Jagannath Estate    30.00   Single  1,73,610  

 Golden Estate D7 to D9  60.00   Single  103,17,241

        255,56,797

  Plant & Machinery       

  Plant & Machinery  15.00   Single  148,02,036

  Analytical Machine  15.00   Single   10,12,099 

  Plant & Machinery - 

Lunej 

15.00   Single  281,81,921

        439,96,056

  Furniture & Fittings       

  Furniture & Fixtures 10.00   Single  15,604  

        15,604  

  Office Equipment       

  Air Conditioner 5.00   Single  81,600  

  Water Dispenser 5.00   Single   14,700  

  Mobile Phones 5.00   Single     91,848  

         1,88,148  

  Motor Vehicles       

  Motor Car     8.00   Single   46,21,926 

  Other Vehicles   10.00   Single   1,28,698  

         47,50,624 

  Computers and Data 

Processing Units 

      

  Computers and Printer 3.00   Single  4,70,191  

         4,70,191  

          

  Land  -     -    55,55,555 
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Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation / 

nce Additions Deletions Balance Balance Provided Deletio

 during During  as at as at during durin

.2016 the period period 31.03.2017 01.04.2016 the 

period 

period

            

            

            

            

            

06  -    -     62,12,006   12,43,948  1,97,625  - 

50  -   -      76,76,750     9,70,403   2,59,280  - 

90   -     -     11,77,190     1,96,564  41,805  - 

  -     -     1,73,610     16,032    5,655  -    

,241   -     -    103,17,241  1,57,225    1,63,356  1,06,1

,797   -    -    255,56,797  25,84,172  6,67,721  1,06,1

            

,036  2,80,000   -    150,82,036    43,43,360  10,29,408   -    

099   -    -    10,12,099   3,58,237  70,983   -    

,921    -     -    281,81,921  31,55,333  18,16,730  -    

,056  2,80,000  -    442,76,056  78,56,930  29,17,121   -    

            

- -    15,604  8,414    1,957  -    

 -    -     15,604  8,414     1,957   -    

            

- -   81,600  56,603   6,792  -    

- - 14,700  13,965  -  -    

  -  -     91,848   60,581  8,544  -    

  -      -    1,88,148  1,31,149  15,336   -    

            

926  -    -      46,21,926    12,22,966     

4,99,670  

-    

  -     -    1,28,698  67,805  12,230  -    

624   -     -     47,50,624  12,90,771   5,11,900  -    

            

  -     -      4,70,191  4,47,465  -    -    

  -     -      4,70,191  4,47,465  -    -    

            

55   -     -    55,55,555   -     -     -    
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n / Amortization Net Block Net Block 

letions Balance Balance Balance 

uring as at as at as at 

riod 31.03.2017 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 

      

      

      

      

      

 14,41,573      47,70,433        49,68,058  

12,29,683      64,47,067        67,06,347  

 2,38,369        9,38,821          9,80,626  

21,687        1,51,923          1,57,578  

6,120     2,14,461      101,02,780      101,60,016  

6,120  31,45,773      224,11,024      229,72,625  

      

 53,72,768      97,09,268      104,58,676  

 4,29,220        5,82,879          6,53,862  

49,72,063   232,09,858      250,26,588  

107,74,051   335,02,005      361,39,126  

      

10,371              5,233                7,190  

10,371              5,233                7,190  

      

63,395            18,205              24,997  

13,965                  735                    735  

69,125            22,723              31,267  

1,46,485            41,663              56,999  

      

17,22,636      28,99,290        33,98,960  

80,035            48,663              60,893  

 18,02,671      29,47,953        34,59,853  

      

 4,47,465            22,726              22,726  

 4,47,465            22,726              22,726  

     

 -        55,55,555        55,55,555  



                                                      

 

          

  Total (A)  -     -    805,32,975

          

B Capital Work In Progress       

          

  Buildings       

  Bandhu Samaj (WIP)  -     -    62,58,427 

  Factory Shed (WIP)  -     -    28,52,306 

 Elite Flats  -     -      30,67,883 

 Golden Estate D11 to 

D20 

 -     -    103,17,241

 Golden Estate H15 to 

H16 

 -     -          23,30,60

 Golden Estate H3 to H4  -     -          23,30,60

  Sindh Bank  -     -        121,90,85

  Total (B)  -     -    393,47,907

          

  Grand Total (A+B)  -     -     1198,80,88

Sub Note:    

1) Company had started its plant at Lunej, Khambhat in July, 2014 in

& building but there was problem in the clearance of title deed.

acquire the plant later on when the title is cleared in the name of

seller could not clear property title in his name even after comple

shut down plant. Company carried out its last transaction in Jun

from July 2014 to June 2015, company made total turnover of Rs

Owner and Company is planning to sold out its all assets related w

of Rs. 9.00 Lacs (approximately) were lying in the factory. At prese
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,975   2,80,000    -    808,12,975  123,18,901   

41,14,035  

1,06,1

            

            

            

            

27  19,03,667   -    81,62,094   -     -     -    

06   -     -    28,52,306   -     -     -    

883   1,71,116     6,119        32,32,880   -     -     -    

,241   -     -        103,17,241   -     -     -    

0,600   -     -          23,30,600   -     -     -    

0,600   -     -          23,30,600   -     -     -    

0,850   -     -        121,90,850   -     -     -    

,907  20,74,783  6,119  414,16,571   -     -     -    

            

0,882    23,54,783   6,119   1222,29,546  123,18,901  41,14,035  1,06,1

      

4 in a premise which was taken on rent. Initially, the promoters of the company were in

eed. Therefore, the company entered into a rent agreement with the seller for using 

e of the seller. The company invested approximately Rs. 3.00 Crores in plant & machin

mpletion of a year and it was apparent that seller was delaying the sale process unnec

 June 2015 and since then Company has neither done any manufacturing nor carried 

of Rs. 83.29 Lacs (approx) and Company realized the amount of Rs. 74 Lacs (approxima

ed with plant as it is not viable for the company to do the business. In June 2015 plant 

resent plant is not working but company is regularly filing its Excise Return. 
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6,120  163,26,816      644,86,159      682,14,074  

      

      

      

      

 -        81,62,094        62,58,427  

 -        28,52,306        28,52,306  

 -          32,32,880        30,67,883  

 -        103,17,241      103,17,241  

 -          23,30,600        23,30,600  

 -          23,30,600        23,30,600  

 -        121,90,850      121,90,850  

 -    414,16,571  393,47,907  

      

6,120  163,26,816   1059,02,730   1075,61,981  

   

re intending to purchase the whole plant including land 

ing the said premise for a period of 11 months and to 

chineries for commencing its business activities. As the 

necessarily, Company decided to leave the project and 

ied out any sale transaction in business. During period 

ximately). At present plant is in the possession of Land 

ant possession was taken by the land owner and stocks 



               

 

    

12 Loans and Advances: 

    

 Particulars 

 

 

 

 Security Deposit  

 Unsecured Considered good 

     

 Loans and advances to rela

 Secured considered good 

       -    

 Other Loans and Advances 

 Advances given to suppliers (

 Cenvat Receivable (Secured) 

 Other Advance (Sub Note : 3)

 Other Receivables (Sub Note 

 Advance Tax (net of provision

 Prepaid Insurance  

 TCS/TDS Receivable (Secured

 VAT Receivables (Secured) 

     

       

    

 Sub Note : 1  

 Security deposit given includ

government. 

    

 Sub Note : 2  

 Advanced given to suppliers 

taken on the same. 

    

 Sub Note : 3  

 Other Advances given includ

and part amount deposited t

    

 Sub Note : 4  

 Other Receivables includes ad

13 Inventories:  

    

 

 

 

 Valued at Cost or NRV wh

 Raw Material  

 Finished Goods  

                                                                       

78 | P a g e    

    

    

    

 As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amount In

Long-

Term 

Short-Term Lon

       

od (Sub Note : 1) 18,54,570   -    24,86,

 18,54,570    -    24,86

elated parties       

   -      -      -    

  -      -      -      -    

       

rs (Sub Note : 2)  -    468,49,258   -    

  -    79,06,435  -        

 : 3)  27,69,658    49,33,000  27,69,

te : 4)  -     1,80,382  -    

ions)  -  3,33,912   - 

  -     1,20,924  -    

red)  -    -    -    

 -    6,30,803   -    

 27,69,658   609,54,714  27,69

TOTAL ` : 46,24,228  609,54,714   52,55

    

    

ludes deposit with Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited, To

    

    

rs as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified by the mana

    

    

ludes advances towards VAT appeal made under Gujarat

d to Chief metropolitan magistrate following the order of

    

    

s advances given or amount to be realized towards Intere

    

    

Particulars 

3

Am

V whichever is Less       

    23

     32
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As At 

31-Mar-16 

t In Rs. 

Long-Term Short-Term 

  

86,099   -                

,86,099   -    

  

  -    

  -    

  

117,50,010  

                      52,39,859  

69,658  25,83,000  

 71,71,126  

 (8,69,023) 

 34,327  

7,703  

5,47,999  

,69,658  264,65,001  

,55,757  264,65,001  

 

 

, Torrent Power Limited and State 

 

 

anagement. No security has been  

 

 

rat VAT Act, are considered good 

r of Gujarat high court. 

 

 

erest receivable etc. 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

235,14,767   232,41,719  

32,93,870  99,75,957  



               

 Traded Goods  

 Work In Progress  

       

    

 Sub Note:  

 Inventories as on March 31

verified as on March 31, 20

    

14 Trade Receivables: 

    

 

 

 

 Unsecured and considere

 Exceeding six months 

 Others   

       

    

 Sub Note:  

 Amounts receivable from D

good. 

  

15 Cash and Cash Equivalent

    

 

 

 

 Balance with Banks 

 Balance with Banks (Subsid

 Cash In Hand  

       

16 Short Term Loans and Ad

    

 

 

 

 Short Term Loans and Adva

       

    

 Sub Note : 

 (i) Advanced given to supp

been  taken on the same. 

 (ii) Other Advances given i

good and part amount dep

 (iii) Other Receivables inclu
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    1,6

    46

TOTAL ` :       3

    

    

 31, 2017 has been taken as certified by management. T

 2017. 

    

    

    

Particulars 

3

Am

ered good       

    94

    27

TOTAL ` :     36

    

    

 Debtors as on March 31, 2017 taken as certified by man

ent:     

    

Particulars 

31

Amo

      65,39

sidiary Companies)    49,51

    6,79,3

TOTAL ` :     72,67

 Advances:    

    

Particulars 

31

Amo

dvances - (Note : 12)   609,5

TOTAL ` :     609,5

    

    

ppliers as on March 31, 2017 is taken as certified by the

 

n includes advances towards VAT appeal made under G

eposited to Chief metropolitan magistrate following the 

cludes advances given or amount to be realized towards i
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1,62,879  9,79,483  

46,32,500  19,64,430  

316,04,016   361,61,589  

 

 

t. The same have been physically 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

947,16,044  33,33,295  

2720,91,296  3519,12,698  

3668,07,340  3552,45,993  

 

 

anagement and considered 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

mount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

,39,092  21,35,531  

,515  65,797  

9,366  19,34,486  

,67,973  41,35,814  

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

mount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

9,54,714   264,65,001  

9,54,714  264,65,001  

 

 

the management. No security has 

r Gujarat VAT Act, are considered 

he order of Gujarat high court. 

ds interest Receivables etc. 



               

  

17 Revenue from Operations

    

 

 

 

 Sale of Products 

 Revenue from sale of produ

     

 Sale of Services  

 Revenue from Job Work 

     

 Other operating Revenue

 Packing and Forwarding 

 Quality Claim  

 Gross Revenue from Oper

     

 Less: Adjustments 

 Returns on revenue from sa

     

       

    

18 Excise Duty:  

    

 

 

 

 Excise duty on sales 

       

    

19 Other Income:  

    

 

 

 

 Interest Income   

     

     

 Other Non-Operating Inc

 Sundry balances written off

 Depreciation written back 

 Rate Differences  

 Rent Income  

 Profit on Sale / Purchase of
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ons:    

    

Particulars 

Am

        

oducts    83

      

      

     5,

      

ues      

    8,1

    11

perations     8

     

     

 sale of products     - 

      

Net Revenue from Operations 84

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

      22

TOTAL ` :     22

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

       7,

    7,7

      

Income      

 off     64

     1,0

    16

    10

 of License     2,

TOTAL ` :      8

    

    

                             

Annual Report 16-17 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

8387,44,260   14693,84,537  

   

   

5,33,820  4,93,982  

   

   

8,10,235  4,32,429  

11,78,584  12,87,452  

8412,66,899  14715,98,400  

  

   

    -    

   

8412,66,899  14715,98,400  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

226,98,978  500,91,341  

226,98,978  500,91,341  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

7,71,172  5,81,983  

7,71,172  5,81,983  

   

   

64,83,464               -    

1,06,120    

16,136  15,295  

10,14,000   36,000  

2,49,246  6,58,378  

86,40,138  12,91,656  

 

 



               

20 Cost of Material Consume

    

 

 

 

 Inventory at the beginnin

 Raw Material  

     

 Add: Purchases  

 Raw Material  

     

 Less: Inventory at the end

 Raw Material  

       

    

    

21 Purchase of Stock-In-Trad

    

 

 

 

 Purchase of Stock-In-Trade

 Labour Purchase   

       

    

22 Changes In Inventories: 

    

 

 

 

 Inventory at the end of th

 Finished Goods  

 Work-In-Progress 

 Traded Goods  

     

 Inventory at the beginnin

 Finished Goods  

 Work-In-Progress 

 Traded Goods  

       

 (Increase)/Decrease in Inv

 Finished Goods  

 Work-In-Progress 

 Traded Goods  
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med:    

    

Particulars 

Am

ning       

    23

      

      

     14

      

end       

    23

TOTAL ` :      1

    

    

rade / Labour:    

    

Particulars 

Am

de       61

      14

TOTAL ` :       6

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

f the year       

    32

     46

    1,6

    80

ning of the year      

    99

    19

     9,

      12

 Inventories       

    66

    (26

     8,

TOTAL ` :     48
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As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

   

232,41,719  182,09,979  

   

   

1483,27,058  3962,56,554  

   

   

235,14,767  232,41,719  

1480,54,010  3912,24,814  

 

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

6100,51,429   9204,33,780  

14,54,604  94,41,294  

6115,06,033   9298,75,074  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

32,93,870  99,75,957  

46,32,500  19,64,430  

1,62,879   9,79,483  

80,89,249  129,19,870  

   

99,75,957  41,96,682  

19,64,430  42,78,756  

9,79,483  7,21,332  

129,19,870  91,96,770  

   

66,82,087  (57,79,275) 

(26,68,070) 23,14,326  

8,16,604   (2,58,151) 

48,30,621   (37,23,100) 

 

 

 



               

23 Employee Benefit Expens

    

 

 

 

 Salaries and Wages 

  

 Bonus Expenses  

 Director's Remuneration 

 Salary and Wages 

       

 Contribution to Providen

  

 Contribution to Provident F

     

     

 Staff Welfare Expenses 

       

    

24 Finance Costs:  

    

 

 

 

 Interest 

Expenses 

  

 Interest on Short-Term Loa

 Interest on Short-Term Loa

 Interest on Long-Term Loan

     

 Other Borrowing Costs 

 Other Borrowing Costs 

     

       

    

25 Other Expenses:  

    

 

 

 

 Business & Sales Promotion

 Conveyance Expenses 

 Clearing and Forwarding Ex

 Custom Duty Expenses 

 Documentation charges 

 Factory Expenses  

 Freight Expenses  

 Income Tax Expenses 
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nses:    

    

Particulars 

Am

        

    1,1

    36

     21

      58

ent Fund and other Funds     

nt Fund and other Funds  84

    84

      

    54

TOTAL ` :     60

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

        

oans from Banks       

oans from Others      1

oans from Banks      2

      1

      

      1

     1

TOTAL ` :       1

    

    

    

Particulars 

Am

tion Expenses    92

    2,8

 Expenses    13

     10

     2,

    3,6

     32

    2,0
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As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

1,15,120   95,530  

36,00,000   36,00,000  

21,74,938  19,33,261  

58,90,058  56,28,791  

   

84,508    3,42,319  

84,508   3,42,319  

   

54,469  1,28,745  

60,29,035  60,99,855  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

   

   126,15,020   175,49,900  

16,61,232                        

-    

2,23,585  2,87,803  

144,99,837  178,37,703  

   

12,97,460  16,92,897  

12,97,460   16,92,897  

157,97,297  195,30,600  

 

 

 

As At As At 

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

92,171  5,75,345  

2,84,699  2,68,006  

13,90,826  62,65,681  

107,83,972  312,72,975  

2,66,170    -    

3,68,885  2,67,615  

32,33,233  41,20,976  

2,09,030   2,93,983  



               

 Indirect Tax Expenses 

 Insurance Expenses 

 Labour Expenses  

 Loading & Unloading Expe

 Muncipal tax expenses 

 Membership Expenses 

 Office Expenses  

 Other Expenses  

 Postage & Courier Expense

 Power & Fuel Expenses 

 Printing & Stationary Expen

 Professional Fees Expenses

 Professional Tax Expenses 

 Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed

 Rate Difference and Sundar

 Rent Expenses  

 Repairing & Maintenance E

 ROC Expenses  

 Security Expenses 

 Store Purchase Expenses 

 Telephone Expenses 

 Travelling Expenses 

       

    

26 Earning Per Share: 

    

 Particula

 

 

 

 Basic     

 Profit after Tax (A) 

 Weighted average number

outstanding (B) 

 Basic EPS (A)/(B)  

 Diluted EPS (A)/(B) 

 Face Value per 

Share 

  

    

27 Trade Receivables , Trade 

subject to confirmations an

    

28 Loans and Advances are co

the personal guarantee of 

    

29 Excise Duty has not taken

accounting policy no. The s
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    2,6

    75

    16

penses     2,

    68

     15

    79

    -  

nses    4,6

    81

penses     37

ses     9,4

     29

xed Assets    -  

dary Balances written off    - 

    60

e Expenses    4,1

    14

    2,

    18

    2,2

    1,9

TOTAL ` :     31

    

    

    

ulars As At 

31-Mar-17 

Amoun

Before Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

After Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

      

34,21,777  34,21,777  

er of shares 103,60,018  103,60,018  

  0.33  0.33  

 0.33   0.33  

                   

10.00  

                

10.00  

   

de Payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans h

 and reconciliation. 

    

 considered good in respect of which company does no

of persons. 

    

ken into account for valuation of finished goods look

e same has no impact on statement of Profit & Loss. 
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2,66,987   4,33,111  

75,479  1,26,614  

16,56,159  23,42,413  

2,70,400  8,26,743  

68,030   -    

15,741  91,195  

79,753   59,583  

    -    

4,650   12,963  

81,87,127  128,93,152  

37,237   47,442  

9,48,958  20,47,418  

29,950  33,980  

     571  

      11,01,057  

60,000   65,304  

4,11,467  4,02,445  

14,000  1,16,030  

2,40,533  1,44,234  

18,38,466  23,55,781  

2,21,193   2,58,898  

1,91,563   88,269  

312,46,679  665,11,784  

 

 

 

As At 

31-Mar-16 

unt In Rs. 

Before 

Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

After Extra 

Ordinary 

Items 

    

43,62,053  43,62,053  

77,38,100  77,38,100  

 0.56   0.56  

 0.56   0.56  

                    

10.00  

                      

10.00  

  

s has been taken at Book Value 

 

 not hold any security other than 

 

oking at factory site in view of 



               

    

30 Related Party Disclosures

 30.1 Related Parties &

  Sr. No. 

  (i) Satish A

  (ii) Asamal

  (iii) Jayesh 

  (iv) Haresh

    
 30.2 Transactions with

    

  

  Satish Asamal Meh

  Asamal Siremal M

  Jayesh Asamal Me

  Harish Asamal Me

    

  
##

Only those relate

    

31 All assets and Liabilities are

Companies Act, 2013 as n

company and realization f

than 12 months. According

classification of assets and 

32 The SSI Status of the credit

33 Capacity of Plant: 

 Class of Goods 

 Copper & Brass Items 

34 Segment Reporting: 

 The Company have not any

Therefore, the Accounting S

35 Payment to Auditor as: 

   
 Sr. No. 

 i) Statutory A

 ii) Tax Audit 

 iii) Company L

36 Previous year's figures have

37 Contingent Liability :  

Sagardeep Alloys Limited

The company had borrowe

years 2014-15 & 2015-16, 

supplied goods worth Rs.

goods and has issued wind

claimed of Rs.4,69,19,040/

rate of 18% per annum, am

The company has not acce

The liability of the compan

depend upon outcome of t

are prepared on going con

 Sagardeep Engineers Priv

Sagardeep Engineers Priva

Limited amounted to Rs.1,
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res:     

s & their Relationship   

Name of Related Parties
##

 

sh Asamal Mehta Managing Directo

mal Siremal Mehta Director 

sh Asamal Mehta Director 

esh Asamal Mehta Director 

    
ith Related Parties    

    

Particulars Nature of Tran

ehta    Director Remune

l Mehta    Director Remune

Mehta    Director Remune

Mehta    Director Remune

    

lated party names are mentioned with whom transactions

    

are presented as Current or Non-Current as per criteria 

s notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Based on th

n from the trade receivables, the company has ascertain

ingly 12 months period has been considered for the pur

nd liabilities. 

ditors is not known to the company; hence the informatio

     

UOM Installed Capacit

MT 2400 

     

any business segment or geographical segment other tha

g Standard 17 "Segment Reporting" is not applicable. 

    

     
Auditor 

y Audit 1,5

  42

y Law matter -  

ave been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

ted 

wed loans from its supplier M/S Sheth Sanwalia Metals P

6, the outstanding amount as on 31st march, 2016 was 

Rs.4,43,59,197/- during the current financial year, lende

inding up notice u/s 433 and 434 of the companies Act

0/- (including principal amounting to Rs.39,550,000/- an

, amounting to Rs.7,369,040/-) and also filed criminal co

ccepted the contentions of the lender and filed legal re

pany towards principal amount and interest as alleged in

of the above notice issued by the Lender.  In spite of the a

oncern basis. 

rivate Limited 

rivate Limited had borrowed loan from its supplier M/s 

1,147,220 during FY 2014-15 & 2015-16. Lendor has f
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Relationship 

ctor 

 
 

 

ansaction Amount (In Rs.) 

neration   9,00,000  

neration   9,00,000  

neration   9,00,000  

neration   9,00,000  

 

ons took place during the year. 

 

ria set out in Schedule - III to the 

n the nature of operation of the 

tained its operating cycle of less 

purpose of Current / Non Current 

ation is not given. 

 

city 

 

than the one i.e. Dealing in Metal. 

 

 
2016-17 2015-16 

1,57,500    1,57,500  

42,500     42,500  

      -    

ry. 

ls Private Limited during financial 

 Rs.3,95,50,000/-. The company 

nders has alleged the receipt of 

Act ,1956.  against company with 

and interest on the same at the 

l complaint against two directors. 

l reply against winding up notice. 

d in the winding up notice would 

he above, the financial statements 

/s Sheth Sanwalia Metals Private 

s filled winding up notice under 



               

section 433 and 434  of 

amounted to Rs.1,94,749. th

 

 

 

For Piyush J. Shah & Co. 

FRN : 121172W  

Chartered Accountants 

 

Piyush J. Shah  

Partner  

M.No. : 108670  

   

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 25th May 2017 
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of the companies act ,1956 against the company for n

9. the liability as mentioned in the legal notice may crystal

 

For SagarDeep Alloys Limited 

 

Asamal Siremal Mehta 

Chairman & Whole-time Director 

DIN – 01900671 

 

Jayesh Ashmal Mehta 

Whole-time Director 

DIN – 02156140 
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r not paying a interest on loan 

stallize. 

 

Bhavik R. Somani 

Chief Financial Officer 

  

 

Barkha Deshmukh 

Company Secretary 

  



               

 

Statement containing salien

(Pursuant to first proviso 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sr No. 

1 Name of Subsidiary

2 Reporting Period 

3 Reporting Currency

4 Country 

5 Capital 

6 Reserves 

7 Total Assets 

8 Total Liabilities 

9 Total Investments 

10 Turnover/Total Inco

11 Profit Before Tax 

12 Provision for Taxatio

13 Profit After Taxation

14 Proposed Dividend 

15. % of shareholding 
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FORM AOC-1 

lient features of the Financial Statement of S

iso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Particulars 

ary Sagardeep Engineers Private Lim

01st April 2016to 31st March 201

cy INR 

India  

1,43,00,000/- 

3,75,18,360/- 

13,70,98,111/- 

9,17,54,751/- 

64,75,000/- 

come 9,44,08,348/- 

11,41,184/- 

ation 4,35,469/- 

ion 7,05,715/- 

 Nil 

 100% 
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f Subsidiary Company 

ith rule 5 of Companies 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Limited  

2017 



               

205, PITTALAYA BUMBA

 

 

 

DPID/ CLIENT ID: _____________

 

Registered Folio No.:_________

 

No of Shares: ________________

 

Name(s) and address of the S

 

_______________________________

_______________________________

_______________________________

_______________________________

 

I, Certify that I am a Shareho

my/our presence at the 10th 

September 21, 2017 at 11.30 

Nr. Madhuram Cinema, Gheek

 

 

__________________________ 

Signature of Shareholder/ Pro

   

NOTE: Please fill in the Attend
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*ATTENDENCE SLIP* 

 

SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIMITED 

(CIN: L29253GJ2007PLC050007) 

BA, NR MADHURAM CINEMA, GHEE KANTA

GUJARAT 

_____________ 

___________ 

______________ 

e Shareholders/Proxy in Full:   

___________________________________________ 

___________________________________________ 

___________________________________________ 

___________________________________________ 

holder/ Proxy of the Shareholder of the Comp
th Annual General Meeting of the Company 

0 AM at the registered office of the Company

eekanta, Ahmedabad -380001. 

Proxy  

endance Slip and hand it over at the entrance o
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TA, AHMEDABAD-01, 

mpany. I/We hereby accord 

ny being held on Thursday, 

ny at 205, Pittalaya Bumba, 

e of the Hall.   



               

Pursuant to Section 105

(Ma

CIN L29253GJ20

Name of Company: SAGARDEEP

Registered office: 205, Pittalay

Name of member(s): Ema

Registered Address: Foli

DP 

I/We, being a member(s) of ______

1. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail id:   

Signature:  

 

2. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail id:   

Signature:  

 

3. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail id:   

Signature:  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote

Meeting of the Company to be h

Registered office of the company s

Ahmedabad – 380001 and any ad

below: 

 

 

Ordinary Business 

1 To receive, consider and adop

a) the audited Standalone Fi

ended March 31, 2017 a

thereon; and  

b) the audited Consolidated 

ended March 31, 2017 and

2 To appoint a Director in place

by rotation and being eligible

3 To ratify the appointment o

Company. 

Special Business 

4 To appoint Mr. Jitendrakuma

Director of the Company. 

5 Ratification of remuneration o
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FORM MGT-11 

105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 19(3

Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

PROXY FORM 

J2007PLC050007 

EP ALLOYS LIMITED 

laya Bumba, Nr. Madhuram Cinema, Gheekanta

Email Id:  

Folio No/Client Id: 

DP Id: 

__________________ shares of the above named co

ote (on a poll) for me/ us on my / our behalf at

 held on Thursday, 21st day of September, 20

y situated at 205, Pittalaya Bumba, Nr. Madhu

 adjournment thereof in respect of such reso

RESOLUTION 

opt  

e Financial Statement of the Company for the 

7 and the reports of the Board of Directors 

ed Financial Statement of the Company for the 

and the reports of the Auditors thereon. 

ace of Mr. Jayeshkumar A Mehta (DIN: 0215614

ble, offers himself for re-appointment. 

t of M/s. Piyush J Shah & Co., Statutory Au

mar Dhanjibhai Patel (Din: 07369309) as an 

n of Cost Auditor of the Company  
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9(3) of the Companies 

4] 

nta, Ahmedabad – 380001 

 company, hereby appoint: 

lf at the 10th Annual General 

r, 2017 at 11:30 A.M. at the 

huram Cinema, Gheekanta, 

resolutions as are indicated 

Optional 

 

he financial year 

rs and Auditors 

he financial year 

  

140) who retires   

Auditors of the   

  

an Independent   

  



               

 

Signed this _________________day of __

________________________                _____

Signature of first proxy holder           

holder 

 

Notes: 

 

1. This form of proxy in order to be 

Office of the Company, not less than

not be a member of the Company. 

 

2. A person can act as a proxy on beh

more than 10% of the total share c

person as proxy and such person sha

 

** This is only optional. Please put ‘X

Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘ Agains

entitled to vote in the manner as he/

 

3. Appointing a proxy does not preve

 

ROUTE MAP TO AGM VENU
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f ___________________, 2017  Signature of sharehol

_________________________         ____________________

        Signature of second proxy holder        Sign

be effective should be duly completed and dep

an 48 hours before the commencement of the 

behalf of members not exceeding fifty and hold

re capital of the Company carrying voting righ

shall not act as proxy for any other person or sh

t ‘X’ in the appropriate Column against the res

inst ‘ Column blank against any or all the resolu

he/she thinks appropriate. 

revent a member from attending the meeting in

NUE 

                             

Annual Report 16-17 

holder_______________ 

_________ 

ignature of third proxy 

deposited at the Registered 

he meeting. The Proxy need 

olding in the aggregate not 

rights may appoint a single 

r shareholder. 

esolutions indicated in the 

solutions, your proxy will be 

 in person if he so wishes. 

 



               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

205, PITTALAYA BUMBA
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SAGARDEEP ALLOYS LIMITED 

(CIN: L29253GJ2007PLC050007) 

BA, NR MADHURAM CINEMA, GHEE KANTA

GUJARAT 
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